
Message
 

 

 
 

Sent: _____ZZZféZZQlleALSAfiB AM
To: (bilfii i@babelstreet.comi

Subject: i Selectors fog (bnyxg) ECase

 

   (b)(6) E
Attached is a conglomeration of selectors themmla} State Police was able to extract and put together in regards to the

case out of (bx-m5) will send the password under a separate email.
 

   

i hope the data makes sense and is useful for you to work with.

(b)(7)(E)
if you have ANY questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

 

  
 

Gents,
 

Anything l have missed here that could benefit (WE) please let us know!

   
Thanks,

 

(W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

Supervisory Aviation Enforcement Agent

Headquarters
Customs & Bo‘der Protection, Air and Marine Operations
 

 (b)(7)(E) ‘3’  

(RE-Emmi
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Message
 

 

 

 

   

Sent: _R/17/7019 2'76'47 PM .

To: ! (W6) i@ibeheelstreettom]

cc' (W6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Locate x

Hope all is well up there!!!

Can you run locate X on the geo cord below!
 

(b)l7)(E)
 

(bii7XE)
 

(b)(7)(E)  
 

CEBE-ZWWSZ
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Message
  

From: (W5), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 
 

 

 

Sent: 3/26/2019 12:41:46 PM

To: (b)(6) i@babelstreet.com]

Subject: Your peeps at Mitre

 

(b)(7)(E)
  
 

 

(W5), (b)(7)(C)

fienior Adviser

NTC»CND Publicly Availehie information Group {PASS}

tuifir Customs 82 Border Protection

CFBEZWM3
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Message
 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   

 

 

 

  

sent: 4/12/2019 4:43:43 PM

T“ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
-”,;!P)i6)_____________________@babelstreet‘com}

Subject: RE: Unhashed ED request

ii} iii

 

ibiifiiyihiiiiifii

Senior edeisoi‘

memo iioiziioiy Aeeiieoie ieiormetioo figmoo {ego {ii

US flostoms e iiortier eroteoiien

Emmi ibiisii (bii'i’iici
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:47 PM

 

 

 

(W6) 

 

m (bii5) (moire) ;@cbp.dhs.gov>; (W6)
  
 

issssssssssiRig”);.....T@babeistreetcom>

Subject: Unhashed iD request

1!.ffuiifffii‘1’ffi (W6)
 

  
 

 

(bii7iiE) 
 

 

Thanks (b)(6), {b)(7)(C)

V/R

(biifiia ibii7iii3i
Qpen Source Aneiyst (CTR)

US! Customs and Border Protection

Nationai Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group {PAiG}

(DESK: Wibii7iiEimmmmmmmmmmm.me

(Mobiii (b)(7)(E)
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Message

:2": (b)(6),(b)(7)(0)
T“ one, (moire) ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘isire)

 

   
Lummewwwwmmww............................

.......................................................

Subject: REii._.-.,_-,-,_,_,-.-Aiiiiii’fiiifii....................%

Andrew,
 

: (biifi) iis flttowe this week and i wiéi work with him to see what we can do; {b)(7)(E)......................
(b)(7)(E)

We mes! have to get emotive end see what other options are {wait

 
 

 

(W5); (b)(7)(C)
flifii’iifii‘ Adviser

NT£~€NB Pobiieiv neeiiaoie inioi‘n’iation Group genie}

ting» Customs 8i; fiorder Protection
3'" ...................................

E (bii7iifii iii3
i. ...................................<

   

Frflmi ilfiiifiis (biiiiici
Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 291$ 9:114 AM

r___________________________________:sis ieabeastmemmi (bio), (bii'fiici
, (him), (biiflici @Cbn‘dhsgow
Eubject: RE! (mgxg;

(b)(6) ibiifii, (burning

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Emaimcfii regime;

ibiiiiifii

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

   
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Vii”

(W5), (b)(7)(0)
Open Source Analyst (CTR)
US. Customs and Border Protection,
National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division,

Pub“sis.:fixsiissisisieeeion GM? (PM???)
Cube i-._._.mfliiifijsibfifligim._.-,._3

(ease _._oiniieimmmmij
{Mobile} (b)(7)(E)
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Ji’VICS (EMS); (b)(7)(C)
  
 

 

 

 

 

     

 
 

 
 
 

Frami 11111514121171181 111111111owes»
Sent: Monday, Aprii 29, 2019 8:19 AM

To: {hiieiibiii’iici 111/1“ “tesoovs .

._._._._._._._m-__._._.i?_ii§_i_._i_biiiiiCi 11111111111111314 (W6), (MUKC) .
ibiifii ibiiTiici 1111;,(11111111119 ibiifiidbimifli izsivoesow

Subject: Re; 1111112111151 ‘
 

 

 (biifih ibii'l'XC)
FYSAm beyond the outstanding work aimedy done by (WWW i have asked him to work, with (W6), (b)(7)(C)

am;We)111111 13111111; (b)(7)(E)

(bii'liiE)

 

 

 
 

  
 

   

 
 

 (b)(5)1 (b)(7)(C)  
 

(b)(7)(E) 0‘1
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

   

 

  
 

 

 

  
 

_______________________________________ mi

-------- Originai message ------—--
From: 2____________________________________!Eiifiiziibiii’iici i’afif‘l‘if" 153?. ifiii 5‘51 iii} if?»

Deter 41"29/19 (37:07 { GMT—052m” .
To: ibiifiiibii'fiic) ’nss/itisowi (b)(6),(b)(7)(c)

111116111111173161 i11111;:i:11.1;i.11111 I (i3)(fi),(b)(7)(C)
, (Mia), (bii7iici ‘ 1
ice: 1 1111161, 11111711131 0:016), (bii7iiC)

(bii631ibiiTiiCi iii/31:17? (biifii1ibii7ii8) !
(b){6),(b)(7)(C) 1 1 . ; (b)(5)1(bi(7)(0) 1111118111111\\'

Subject: REE (bii‘i'xE) E

(biifii (bii7)(C)
”sihisimeat

Gonna go with the easy one iirst {Request 2)

"i1

 

ior Seoiiestiiiii“? W“ whenyou some in tenyou waik me and the guys through that one-“just want to make sure we

Fromé ibiifiis 1111171113) 551733131; 11111, 21111::

Sent: Sunday, Aorii 28, 2019 10:37 PM
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To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iii/fist) 11111511111114 (b)(5)1(b)(7)(C) 11111111113601»;
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) ioceeoesoow . _

Cc! (”3(5}1{b)(7)!ci 7;::&;&;E§L§_(f3ci11:ndhs. ov>i (b)(6), (MUXC) itéfiiiii‘niifiiifififl‘tb;

: (W5), 111117110) @CBF.B§--ES.GQV>
Subject: RE; (b)(7iiE) i

Sirs,

 

 

 (b)(7)(E)   

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

 

 
 

 
epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000276



V/r

 

 (W5), (bii7iiC)   

 

Open Source Analyst (CTR)
US. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center, Counter Network Division

..................................

Cubei-.“REBEL“;._._._._.._-.1.-...
(Desk) ...............(i3)(.7.i.(§i..1._.-..w_i

(Mobiiei (MC/XE)
JWICS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  11111211911111.1921)» 

Fromi 83(6): (b)(7)(C) i@cb§3.diisfiov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:45 PM

Toi (111(5), (b)(7)(C)
Ccibiifii (111171161 1511111111111. 111» (MG), (b)(7)(C)
Subjeci 1:111?in
 

Good Evening,

 

(b)(7)(E)
 

 

 
(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
 

Respectfuéiy,

 

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

PROGRAM MANAGER" (:0UNTER NETVVORK DEV3530331

NATE)MAL TARGETING CENTER
 

 CELL (b)(7)(E)   
Miran/Essa
H3DN :

 .J‘Ni (:55: (b)(7)(E)  
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Meseage

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
 

  

   
 

 

  

 

 

Sent:

To: . 3 (EMS), (b){7)(C) mii@meiimil}

cc: (W6) i;..@babesstreet com]; (b)(6), ammo)
g (DRE? (”WNW

Subject: Re: [Non—Dot) Source] Re: CBP Babel Street Reoreeentative

 

...-.ww-m.-:_.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._.-._.-.-nm-.i

El Paso wBorcler Patrol ~ (b)(7)(E) Euses Babel (W6), (WW?) is a perfect POC:
I...................................................2    
 

Sent from my iPhone

 

On May 5 2919 atZ: 1E2:‘PME (b)(6)s(b)(7)(C)..................................................

 

nun—qu-C-Clhjtlahgllfie C0 nversatlo n. i (b)(7)(E)
 

  
 

 

  
 

 

- w w ,(b)(7)(E)

” E (6)(7)(E)
‘ , _ (b)(7)(E)
' , , , (Iowa
,_ ‘ (bus)

(b)(7)(E)
What do you recommend the next step is in determinfing if Babel is the right fit for us?

 

 

  

  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

l/SIGNED/f

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
 

  

 

; W( I-
SIPfiffim...............tmore:....... '"Qmaiismii rmE
JWEC (b)(6) ngje: 0v
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Fromi (b)(6) irigitiaatsieletreeteoma

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:11 PM

“rm? (W6) ifrimaétrn’l>

Elli {6)(6lz (WV/7(3) git-illm>i “30(5), (WWXQ) ‘

 

 

 

 

Subject: RE: [Non—Dot) Source} Re: CBP Babel Street Reeresentative
 

All active limits eontained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all limits contained within the message prior to eopying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.

 

Good afternoon Caoti (b)(6)

Thank you again for your time earlier today:
 

  i’ve also ee’ (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C) the PAIG senior adviser, who joined our call and provided us with more

information on the framework for the collaborative environment.

 

We look forward to hearing from you again and please don’t hesitate to reach out should you have

additional questions:

You all take care,

 

  (6X6) 
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 105G

Reston, VA 20190

Office: (b)(6)

Mobil

 

   
   

  
.. . .xom 4 Cautionhttp:fiwwwbabelstreetcom] >

Washington DC | London ! Canberra l San Francisco
 

fireinformation tranamirteoj indocfing any attach/name; is intended one! tier the pemon or entity to when it is; addreereo’and may
contain oneness: wood-satay material: Any res/rear»; retransmrearm, dissemination or ort‘ier use or; or taking ofany‘ action in reiiance
£43m, {iris information bypersons or mam-e miter man the intended recwieflr is prohibited, and a]? liability easing fire/effort: is
waciei‘med ifyou referred EMS in error}, grease coated the sender and delete the material flow any computer: This information may
come from Babei Street or one 0er eubsitfiae‘es.

 

 

 

 

  

Fremzi (b)(6) erg/233nm“

Sent: Wednesday, April 1'7, 2019 3:20 PM

Toi (133(6) Ettfioatielstreetcomb»

Coi (6X6): (bil'l'XC) :“Psi-"t”Stiff: mild?»
 

Subject: RE: [Nonwljoii gource} Re: CBP Babel Street Representative

 

Hello, and nice to meet you. l can make time within M»? from 0700—1400 for us to that, but

Tuesday at 0800 central time will work best.
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A CBP point of contact would be;

 

(6X6), (bll7llci
 

US Customs and Border Protection

New Mexico/West Texas Field Intelligence Group

Aooreclatelyour assistance,

 

  

 

[/SlGNED/i’

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)   

OFFlCEl_tb)l_6_L(b)(7)(CH
DEN?:(bim lh\l7\lr‘\l'''''''''''''''''''

TSVOlP' (bllfildbimlcl

SlPll (b)(6),(b}(7)(C) imild}t’naliismilméi<Cautlon—l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Emildlrnailsmiiimil>

 

   
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

runes (b)(6)

Frurni (Mia) lithabelstreeterlm «a; Caiution»

...................(.Elli?)............... '
dent: Wednesday, April 17?, ZlfillQ 12;39 PM

"Fol (bllfilm lrniitentedanit tainted

(6X6), (bll7llcl initial toi;imil, (b)(6) dandelltreetemn \: titration»
(bllfilebabelsrreatmm x» :>
 

Subject: [Non—Doll) Source} lie: CPB Babel Representative

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm. the authenticity of all links eontained within the message prior to eopying and
pasting the address to a liii/"eh browser.

 

 

 
l:l(b)(6)s (bll7ll0lHello Can and thank you «marketer the introduction.

   
 

Please feel free to call me (b)(6)
   

I'll be back in the office best week and l'm looking forward to chatting with you about your Babel
questions. Please let me know what would be the best time to call you and we'll setup a call to
discuss.

In the meantime, if you can find me an idea of whom you‘re working with at CBP, I can begin to
coordinate. things from this side as well.

"lake care,

 

 (6K6)  
 

(W6)
11921 Freedom Drive
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Suite 1050
Reston VA 20190

3321?; (bile)
Fax: ..................ale..-_-.---..l
Catt tensileutioniuenwaoahelstreeteom < CautionmCautionnhttpzllwww.babelstreetcom >
Washington Di; | London | Canberra | San Francisco

 

  
 

 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of
its subsidiaries.

Fromzl (blistrbxrxo
Sent: Tuesday, April to, 2:27 Phil

Subiest;Eta;-QBBBabelRemiesentotals-.-._._._._._._._._._._._.-._.-._.,
Tozl (W6), (bltfllC) . ,

Cczl (b)(6)

 

 

iiil.,......,.,._.....,._.§?).€§l .................
That’s fantastic» good feedback is always welcome!
live cc’d (bll6llzvho is our CBP ”guy” at Babel Street.
I’ll turn it over to him so i’rn not clouding the issue for you.
The hospitality today was really fantasticw love demo’ing for the ANGl
If I can he of assistance on the DoD side let me know.

i rust.-.ser to you.’”‘l“‘“‘

(bite, (bicxczi

 

 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C)  
 

Babel Street

From: (W6), (b)(7)(Cl
l (bllfil : 2 ~ ,, ~» u t . lb)(6)flj . ,. .

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:58 PM

 
x

”isi.-.-.-.-legislature............
Subject: CPB Babel Representative

Ms. (bilfii, (bll7)(C)
Good Afternoon, liust received somegreatjeedback from one of my analysts who attended
your Babel presentation here ail............(Phillis}........... i currently lead a CBP mission set and it was
mentioned that there is a Babel CBP specific representative. To find out if there are any
specifics to operating/procuring Babel through CBP, could i get contact information for this
representative.

 

   

(bite), (bums)
.............................

//SlGNED/f

 

 

(bite) B l
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sleet (b)(6) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6) . ..
JWlCl lbllsllbll't’llC) l< Cautioninallto 5?

(W5)

 
(we
 

  
 

 

 ......................................

apatite, oy>2 (b)(7)(E)
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Message

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

Sent: 7/22/2019 7:03:58 PM .

To: i (blisl lababeistreeteom}
Subject: RE: Submission from babeistreet.com

Please request that he respond back with his official gov email

 

 (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

leftlwtihlija Publicly Available information {troop {bald}

lots. sustains a border aroteetion

 

 

 

...........(Hi.l?._i_l§)--.-.-.-l
steel .................... . (b)(6) ......................... gs’age'gaatlpml..................................................................

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:01 PM
“tel (W5), (bll7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: Fw; Eubmission from babelstreet.eom

Got this from our website, but he‘s using his gmail account vs CBP email.

Can you find that out and i can respond on that instead? i can also respond to his gmail if there are no issues

with that.

 

  l llm
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

“slimlillfllfllg‘R................
parcel“,........... .cmro..-.-.-,_.-.-..t.
Msbiiei (b)(6)

 

  2 London E Canberra [ San Francisco

 

Fromllbllsl abeistreetcom
Date: July 22, 2019 at 2:36:52 PM EDT

" W___§i,.__ibeisti'eet.eom

Subject: Submission from babelstreet.com

SEE (W5), (b)(7)(C)
Organization: CBP

Phonel......l5!)l§lz.l.bll?)l92.-.-.-l
Subject: General inquiry
Message: To whom it may concern I am contacting you to gain more information on how to Sign
up for access to your programs. i work for the in law enforcement and a few ofmy co workers

  

  

 

  
 

CFBEZWQBS
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have obtained access that way. The programs they use are extremeiy heipfui. Any information
woniri be greatiy anpreciated

CFBEZWQBG
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Montage

mm; (b)(5), (b)(7)(C)
 

   
 

 

Sent: . 7/22/2019 0:16:03 PM .

To: 3 (W63 @babeistreetcom}
Subject: RE: San Francisco Trip

No, just wanted to check with you first“.

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
ititlwi’jiiiija Puniicin Aweiianie intormotion Ziroun train}

0.55 torrents in norrier erotection

(b)(7)(E) {Ci

 

   

 

 

 

 

iirornzi (b)(6) @babeistreetromj
Sent: Monday, iuiy 22, 2019 2313 PM

“to (M03). (MONO) @cbpohngow
 

Subject: Re: San Francisco Trio

Yes, i can make that work.

Safe to aseume 8/19 is off?

(b)(5)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

 
 

Reston, VA 20190

affice: _______ (”3(6)

more (no) 

 

 

    

 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.r§hs.gov>

Eent: Monday, iuiy 22, 2019 11:54 AM

“i"ozi (but?) E2:173ioabeistreet.corin>
 

Subject: San Francisco Trip

Couid you do week of September 9th?

(bio), (b)(7)(C)
NiC~t§iti2 Pnoiiciy Aeniienie information fironn train}

on, itnetnrns n ooroer erotection....................................

(b)(7)(E) iifli

 

  

ole-commando
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   
 

 

Sent: 7f23/2019 0:32:41 PM

To: 2 {Mia} Ebebeistreetcom]

Subject: FW: Babei Street Opportunities

FYSAnfiioh

 

 (W5), (b)(7)(C)   
nrcmenn Pobiiciy eveiiebie intormetioo Grotto tenant

0.5‘ tnntome 3;: notifier Protection
...................................

(bii7iii3i to

rmmi (W6) (biiiiici
Sent: Tuesday, iuly 23, 2019 2:32 PM

 

..................................................
 

 

 

 

 
 

mi (hereunto nicer unseoVi (biifii (bii7i(cii
{L'fjiiiiiéj',"('ii')'(:iiici”mbcbp.dhs.gov> . """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" .
Casi (axe), (Mime) @canonseowi (333(6); (biii’iiC) beenonsnov»;

a (biifii, (hiii’iifl) ecbpnhsgevs
 

5ubject: RE: Babei Street Opportunities

 

AgniBit“: anoioeitea“ for not bioertisingwhiie on there iant week “(on cuirentiy being uneoi (maiifii Eanri

(more

(W5); (b)(7)(C)
N12:rno PubiErin aneiinbie intormotitor: Mountnotfit

ti3 {firstborn a border Protection

 
 

 

   

Emmi (biifii: (bi(7)(C)
Sent: Tueeday, Juiy 23, 2019 2:19 P

TOE (bii‘éia (more) {/ritiirsaow

' rEnnseovi (bus), (b)(7)(t:)

 

g
-.

_.
_.
..

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(W6), (WUMC)
Subject: Bebei Street Opportunities:

Good afternoon,

iwe recentiy{WWXE} here giving overview:(WE) and Bebe! Street. (bXYXE)

 

    

(bifiiifii
 

(bii7iiE)  
 

Let’s sit down and see how end who would be the perfect audience within the trusted traveier programs ioceiiy to get

some training via webinar.

Regards,
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 (b)(5), (b)(7)(C)   
ILS. Customs 5: Border Protection

i_._.l?i§1d29nexasimlns, Detroit
i (bWXE) Office
 

 
(bx-IKE) Mobile

  

Reamer»
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Meseage

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   
 

 

Sent: r 8/5/2019 19:03:48 PM

To: i (b)(6) i@bebeistreet.cemi
Subject: RE: LOCATE—X

 

(b)(5)
{)bviausiy uur Autherities are different but may be Sumething we can share at a Eater date,

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
Mitt-{Nit} Pubiisiy Aueiieiiie intermetiun firuuu éififitifii

US», austeme e Burrier Fretettiee

: (bme) iiri

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

Frau}? (b)(6) @babeistreetcomi

Seat: Tueetiey, August 5, 2019 4:55 PM .

"rei (W6): (bXTXC) i@cbp.dhs.gev>
 

Subject: Fw: LQCATEX

 

  Hi (M03), (b)(7)(C)
 

 

(b)(5)   
 

 

(W6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

   
Thank yeu Sir

 

 (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

RestcFifijafflgfllflg.......................
urtiwibxmw

MeiriieLMMWWW.-._.m.-.m,-,

 

Washingtun m1. i London E Canberra I Sari Francisce

 

CFBE—ZWWO
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.......................................

 

 

   

 

   

Fromi (bflfii 5(fi:babeistreet.com>
Sent; Tuesday: August 6, 20i9 4:32 PM

To:C,, (W6)
Sub} out: Re: LOCATEnX

Thanks,

(b)(5). (W6), (b)(7)(E)
BP

 

Mobiioi

WWWbabeistree‘icom <htipza’fwww,babeistree’i:.comf> 
Washington DC. London Canberra San Francisco

The information transmitted? including any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary materiai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking, of any
action in reiiance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and ail
iiabiiity arising therefrom is d‘isoiaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and oeiete the materiai
from any computer. This information may some from Babe}, Street or one of its subsidiaries.

 

 

 

   
 

On 8/65"} 9, 2:48 PMJ (him) {obibgisfifeiignw wrote:

“35(6) ESPOK‘E Wfih(mm)‘théfilflifihfli53.933.193.155?an~-~§Wfli§l~~~w see it" they are Wiliing to chat “33(5)
and ibiifi) are reaching out to use}3 at:________________(b)(7)(E)_______________:to see whois avaiiabie as Wat-.3

(W6)   
Soiutio as Qnea‘iaiist m R be! {Street 

 Office: 5 (W3)   

 
Fromm‘ (W5), (Mimi?) i

Sent: Tuesda , August 6, 2019 i2;00 PM
 

 

 

   

      

To:5 {131(6) iiZibabeiS‘ireetoom> ...............................................

eci (maintain i (b)(6) *{Ez‘gbabelstreettonw5 (axe), (mime; i
(b}(6),ib)i7)t‘3) 

Subject: RE: 1.:QtiATEnX
 

 
(b)(6)   

Message Inceiyeti. As discussed, if you are authorized, please provide a list of specific- government agencies that are
using LOCATEX. Thank you.

1. ..................

(Dita), (WW3)
I
i ....................  
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 ‘mmcmmxwm'x'rwrymw .

(b)(7)(E)
itbliflz (Wit?)
  

-----OriginalnineteeemmW
Fromf {ENE} itéfiaabeistreeteom>

Sent: Tuesday August 6. 20%) 13,23] AM

33:) (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) rabdbtltrcctcmw
Subject: [Non~DoD Source] PW: LGCATE—X

 

    

Forwarding again per request.

(W5)
S01mi»052a§ne§i§1i§t.:.iiahit Street
Office: mewtlzitétmwi
Mobitci___.___._._t!i?)i§2__________
aaaaithaheiatreetioni
Washington DE. 5 London Canberra San Francisco

 

 

 

  

-««««OriginalManger;
Fromi-..............tint?................. E
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:53 PM _______________________________________
T05 (nus), (mane) 55 (mm) i@baheintrcet.com>

_ Cori (but), (bit'ittct
(WE); tb}(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: LQCATEMX

Yesy there are severe} customers across the DOD and DES cun‘ently using Locate X ;’ Locate X Premium. Let us know
if you need more details,

(b)(7) (E)
 

   
Vr,

(has)
Sointions Snecialist ~ Babel Street

iii??? (W5)
wwwbabeigtreet.com

Washington DC. 5 London Canberra San Francisco

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

wwwwwOriginai Message—mm

From:5 (333(6): (Mime)
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:39 PM._
Tatiana)"""""""""""""@babeist,reet.eont>i ibiifii it??11babeistreet.e01n>
Ccz5 (533(6), (WW 3
  

 (W6), (b)(7)(Ci 
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Subject: LOCATE—X

(b)(5)
Are there currently, or have there been, any US Government customers using LOCATE -X? Please feel free to call me

to discuss if you want additional background concerning the question.

 

   

VR,

€(b)(6)
 

  

CFBE—ZWfiw
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Message

From: (130(5), (b)(7)(Cl
 

  
 

 

 

Sent: . 8/16/2919 12:42:38 PM

To: 5 (b)(6) 5@hahelstreet.com5
Subject: RE: sociat media accounts

Go for it.

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

Nicene Prioiiety nyattante information firnun {Faint}

Ufi. Catatonia 3: Senior erntaetion

 

 

 

Front; (b)(6} @habetstreetxom}
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:25 AM

”mi (blifila (blallcl itéficbponsgow
 

Subject: FW: social media accounts

It Books Bike they’re very interested but we’il need to figure out the logiatics and ciasa size.

I can reach out again to street-3 that, unless you want to?

 

  (b)(5)
11921 Freedom Drive
 

  

Suite 1050

Ra$t0U4.¥fi_._7~.—_Ql29__________________________________
Officgé ____________________“911C!..............5 _______ 5

Mobile (DHS) =
Fat  

 

Washington QC. 5 London 5 Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted. IhC/ua’l'flg any attacfrmemts, is Intended 0176/ for the person or entity to which It is endowedandmaycome business
pmpfierary material Arty rev/”@141, refranyminsbn, dissemination or other use of," or ear/orig ofany action in refiance one}; this informer-loot? bypoi-Sans or
entities“ new man the {intendedween: i5 eminence; and at”! fiaoifiry analog therefrom in unearned Emu renewed We in error; please contact the
Sender and defeie lire materiel firm: any computer: me mformatiou may some from finite! Street or one ofits subsidiaries“.

 

 

 

Fronti (33(6), (WWXC) titlinfiitfiaflw
Sent: Friday, August 16, 281? 6:59 AM

toi (b)(6) it}? on.iteiflggfltxefiLeom>
 

Subject: RE: sociai media accounts

"thank you twouid tone to not up something at my oort

US Customs anti norder Motoction

Waahington Button int. Airport

Tacticai anemones-Targeting Soft

CFBE—ZWGKZ
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Union Stemware-Mitt} Chapter 1333

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fror‘ni (W6) intnabeietreeiirsons>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:35 PM

razi (bio), (mane) arr—ease ow
Ctii (W6), (b)(7)(Ci

 

 

Subject: RE: sociai media aceounts

 

Hello Qificer (b)(6), (b)(7)(Ci   

Thank you for reaching out to us, It was great to meet you and the team earlier this week.

..............................

i’ye CC’d 5 (W6), (b)(7i£C} 5 here and he can provide better guidanee on the topic ofaccounts.
L ............................

................................ ,

l’m aiso availabie to come out to IAD but let’s also coordinate with5 (135(6), (b}(7)(C) 550 he can track this. Couid you give us

an idea of how many folks wouid be ayaiiabie to attend and their contact information. Does the port have a training

room or something simiiar for us to meet at?

Piease don’t hesitate to reach out to either of us shouid you have any Babei reiated questions

Take care,

 

 (W6)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190
Uifice:5................................................. _

Mooiiamw:
   

 

 

Washington 532.9 5 London E Canberra I San Francisco

Fire information transmitted. Inc/yang any attachments, is intended 0175,4271" tire peraon or entity to which it 15 addressedandmay contain bziainesa
proprietary material Any review rehanarm‘saim, again/moan or other use of: or taking ofany atrial: in refiarrre Litton, EMS rirformauon by preteens“ or
entities miner firm the intendedrmgbimt i5 pruwbi‘reci and all liability arising tirerefmm i5 entrained. ifyou men/m the in error; Meme contact me
Sender and delete tire material flow any computer: was Information may come from more! Street or one ofits subsirfiaries;

 

 

 

 

rremzi (W6); (b)(7)(Ci
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, zeta 7:22 AM

Tori (MS) 56523 hatieiatreeticorna
 

Subject: sociai media accounts

Heiio,

 

 (b)(6)  
 

CFBE—ZWGKQS
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US Customs and Border Protection

Washingten Duiies int. Airport

Tactical Qperatiansfiargeting Unit

Unim Steward~NTEU Cfiapter 159

Desk (b)(7)(E)
Gov: (b)(7)(E)

 

  

 

cRE—mammmze
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Message
 

 Fm (We), (b)(7)(C)   

 

 

Sent: 8/9/2019 6:48:61) PM ,

To: : (Wis) @bebeistreet.cumj
Subject: RE: Export resuits in spreadsheet

Nu ciue
 

 (W6): (b)(7)(C)   
Nitlwi’ji‘aii} PutsiEeiy Ayeiieeie intermetim {ireue {eerie}

0.55 Eustems S: Barrier PreteesienI”.1.-.“....w-.www...................-_..u..1

(b)(7)(E) iii}I......................................

 

 

 

 

Hem; “59(6) @babeistreetfiemj

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:45 PM

“tei (b)(6),(b)(7}(03 i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw; Expert results in spreadsheet

Do yeu know how big at an uffiee is cut in Harper‘s Ferry?

 

 (b)(6)   
11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

Resten,VA 20190

ariacaif:1”_'.'_'.‘_'.'_'.'i.Eifiéiffffffffffffi............
Mubiieé (bus)

   
  urwxesbeiste

Weshingtan 0.0 E Lenden E Ceuberra | San Franciscan

  

 gram , (we). (mime) fiebuehsgew
 

 

 

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:28 PM

re: (bus) iehe.beistteet.cgmm>
Ce? (W6), (WV/KC) :ficbpfihsigavra
Subject: RE: Export resuits in spreadsheet

 

  (W6)
 

i arr: ugs here in Harpers Ferry se 2 am free item teaching aié day next Friday the 155th. E am sure there are same uthers

whit} weuid iike tr} arise {it} this fer research purpesesr

 

 

 

 

 

Frerré (W6) @babeistreetrumsa.
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:24 PM

“Yes (bXGL (MUM?) Eachmummy?»

ngi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ebuehsigow
 

Subject: Re: Export results in spreadsheet

CFBE—ZWGE?
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  (b)(6)a (b)(7)(C)
 

Serry for the late response. i was out fer a few days and this got buried in my inbox.

 

 

lfi understand your questien eerrectly, then yes, i , (b)(7)(E)

(bll7)(E) ‘

(b)(7)(E)
What does your schedule look iike next week?

 

  
 

Ta ke ca re,

 

  ihliél
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

    
. i E Lender: E Canberra I San Francisce

 

Washingten

  

 

 

 

  

 

   
 

 

 

trees; (W6), (b)(7)(G) §@cbe.dhs.gev>

Sent: Wednesday, luiy 24, 2019 8:41 PM

Tog; (b)(6) @bebeistreet.cem>
Cd (W6), (WV/MC) ecbedhsgow
Subject: Export results in spreadsheet

Her (110(5)

Are yeu guys working en a wayi . “3(7in

I (bli7liE) I
 

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)   

CFBEZWéSEs
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(b)(7)(E)
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Message

From: (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   
 

 

Sent: 8/12/2019 1:21:47 PM

T01 i (We) @baheistreettomj
Subject: RE: LocateX Euuuuuuuuuuuuu(b)(7)(E)

u............................................ ..

0k, iwiii send over your into

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)   
promo Pupiisiy Ayaiiaoie information {troop {saris}

 

 

 

Emmi (b)(6) i@habeistreet.comj

Sent; Monday, August 12, 2019 9:14 AM

“tori (biisiiibifillcl @obpdhsgow
 

  
Subject: Re: Locatex (b)(7)(E)
 

Sure, i can help him.

 

  (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedom tirive

Suite 1050

ERestart. VA 20190

  
Washington DC. E London 3 Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary materiai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and aii liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

 

mei (£3105), (b)(7}(C)
Sent: Monday, August 12. 8:59 AM
Subiect: FWi . (bi(7)(El i

To: ii (b)(6)

 

 

 

Would this be you?
 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

CFBEZWWO
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U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) (C)
 

Fromi (bits) (b)(7)(C}

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 20191210 PM
 

  -I...-.-...-.-.-.-.-.-M.we“..-.w-.www....~.~.~.~.a.a.,_a.a.a.$w.:3“:...............

ca-----------------------------(Wit-mam dhs (biie), (b)(7)(C)
(W6), (b)(7)(C)

 

    
: (W6), {bifiitcl iflobp.dhs.oov>
Subject: Re: Locatex, (WUXE) '
 

 
...........................................

. Copyinoi (bite), (bx-{KC} iwho will get you a POC for locateX.
i (bite): (HUNG) i

(b)(7)(E)
Sent from my ilf’hone

 

   

 

On Aug 9, 2019, at 8:19 PMi (h)(6), (MC/KC) i> wrote:

Evening colleagues,
 

 
(W6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 
 

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i (b)(6), (5)0}(0)

(b)(6), (bxmcr
(b)(7)(E)

 

   
 

 

   
 

  
 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individuai or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and
delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may
contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF
respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

fiE—ZWW1
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Unsoiicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this emaii.

CEBEZWWZ
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Message
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Fm“ (IONS), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: .8/15/2019 7. 21:33 PM

To: 5 (We ifiDbabelstreet.com] 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  
 

Subject: RE; (biUXE) i Babel introduction

bounds Good?

senior Advisor

NTtSuCNt) Pubiicly Awaiiabie information Group {Pare}

U.S. Customs a Border Protection
 

  (b)(7)(E)
 

 

. ibbabelstreetcom]
 

 

From: i (bio)
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 3:11 PM

Toi (W6). (bit7llcl @cbpdhsgow
 

Subjectim{bx-211117;)“: Babel introduction

Hii;.(b)(6l (blt7liCli

 

 (b)(7)(E)  
 

Here’s the contact information for their POC and i plan to foliow up with an introductory email:

 

(b)(5)   

Thank you Sir.

 

(bio) , i
 

Director, Border & Vetting Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(5)
wwwbabeistreetcom

 

   

Washington DC. I London E Canberra I San Francisco

CEBEZWSm
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The information nansmilted. Incinoii‘ng any attachments, is intended one; for the person or entity to which it" is adai'essed andmay contain business
propnetary material. Any rev/em retransmission. desenainafion or nine." use of," or taking ofany action in rename upon, this information bypersons or
snot/e5 other than the intended revision: is promotion; and aft fiaoifity annoy therefrom is niece/meat lfyou amen/so” tins in error; Moose contact the
sender and (fa/eta the matotal from any computer. 7771‘s Information may some from fleas! Street or one ofits subsidiaries.

CEBEZWSW

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000303



Message

(b)(5) (b)(7)(C)Sent: .

To: i (b)(6) @habeistreetcom}; (bXG) (blt7i(C) 3
(W5) 03)th)

cs . . (FONS), (b)(7)(C)
.......................................................

 

  

   
 

  

CBWiibm i”1‘71“”‘Piease emaii (b)(7)(E) ”tithedhsgot;ytor go:tiderace on (b)(7)(E) We cannot hoiid them but may

 
 

    
538 C37803me EESSEistance

 

 

  
(Wet (”117.1(0) houid aiso be abie to accompany training at the Port.
 
 

(b)(6), (mono)
titcthNti Poeticiy neaiiaoie information {Stoop genie}

ti5 finstorns 9; homer erotection

(b)(7)(E) ht ...................................

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

From}: (him) i@baheistreet.comi
Sent: Thursday, August 15! 2019 4:35 PM

rat (bits). (blt7licl @chpohsgow
(Sci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ificbpohsgow
Subject: RE:.................t7377213)..................

 

Hello foicer (CNS); (b)(7)(C)    

Thank you for reaching out to us. it was great to meet you and the team eariier this week.

.................................

iwe CC’di(b)(6) (b)(7)(C} here and he can provide better guidance on the topic of accounts.
 

an idea of how many folks would he availabie to attend and their contact information. Does the port have a training

room or something similar for us to meet at?

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to either of us should you have any Babel related questions.

Take care,

 

  i Mi
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston VA 20190

31.32; (b)(5)

 

 

   

fiEZWfifiS
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Washington QC. i London l Catiberra I San Francisco

The information Hansmizted, industry any aEZao‘zmenis. is miended met for the person or emf}! to which it is add/“med andmay confess business
proprietary material Any res/fem retransmission masonimation or other use of; or taking ofany eaten in reliance 1450;; {hi}; informabon by [Jo/"sons” or
entities (meter than {the intended rmwiem" is prohibrteci and of! taste arising therefrom is exclaimed, Ifyoii reoeiveo’ this in error, please contact toe
sender arid tie/ere the material from any computer. the infomtefion may come item 833a!sweet or one of/ts subsidize/vies:

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

iirorni “3)th (b)(7)(C) ifitehoflhseov»

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 20159 7:22 AM

Tot (W5) fibeheistreetcom>

Sunset__________________________________________________ _:
Heilo,

iiust attended your course for Bahei Street and i am requesting to see if i am abie ti . (WUKE)

(b)(7l(E) ii am also requesting to 
hold a training at my port also.

 

Cite (bilfi), (b)(7)(C)
US Customs and Border Protection

Washington Duiies int. Airport

Tactical Qperations—Targeting Unit

Union Steward~NTELJ Chapter 159

”955 (b)(7)(E)Gov

   

 

   

fiEZWfifis
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Message

Frown (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 
  

  
 

 

 

Sent: 8/22/2015? 6:18:41 PM

To: E 1W8) haheistreetcom}

Subject: (b)(7}(E)hahei introduction

Nope

i:fiiifiiifiiiiEiiifififl
Senior neither

Nit:Chit} hithii“stiy Ayaiiahie information {irons {semi

_ti.5 Csstoins h hornet erotection

em.writiiltifii..............

 

 

 

 

trons: (MKS) , U isheistreetacomi
Sent: Thursday, August 22., 2019 2:18 PM

To: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ichpnhsgow
  

Subject: szingxngg)Babel Introduction

She ever reach out to you?

l‘m going back up to visit tomorrow.

 

(W6)
Directory Border & Vetting Programs

11%1 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

iteston VA 20190

(b)(6)
WWWhat3etreetcorn

Washington D.C E London i Canberra [ San Francisco

 

   

CFBEZWW?
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Message

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
  

  
 

 

  

   

Sent: 8/12/2019 1:45:03 PM

To: (W6) ! babelstreet.com]

sum-e“: FW‘ i:-.I:.II.I:iiiiifii§i::.:i Locate X data (b)(7)(E)

FYSA

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

nrocsio Pnhliciy Availabie information tarsus {PAiG}

its C stnrns Border hrstection
 

  (b)(7)(E) it?
 

 

 

 

 

Fromii (IONS), (bll7llci .
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 7:44 AM

Tozi (We), (bii'I'XC) bcbp.dhs.gov>

Cci (IONS), (b)(7)(C) hacbp.dhs.gov>
 

Subjectzi (b)(7)(E) iLocateXdata (b)(7)(E)
   

Good morning,

 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 
 

fiEZWQQs

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000307



 

(b)(7)(E)

   
Thanks for your help!

.....................................................

  
i (b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

; (bil7iiE)
Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

Uncle ssibiislaibXT’XC)--------iiiassociateschoohs. ox:

Desk (b)(7)(E) '

 

 

 

 

REZWQQQ
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   
 

 

 

 

Sent: 9/5/2019 7:38:06 PM .

To: i (6X6) @haheistreetcom}

Subject: RE; (b)(7)(E) gfieaside, CA, Thursday, 12 Sen)

3 have not
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
iti‘i‘tlmChih ituhiitiy Avaiiahie information Zirouh resist

its {instants h: honier erotettion
......................................

(b)(7)(E) i6}

   

 

 

 

 

 

Fromi (6N6) l{iiihaheistreet.cerium}

Sent: Thursday, September :3, 2019 3:37 PM

ioi (6X6), (WW0) iittiichoohsgova

Subject: FW:§ (b)(6) iiSeaside, CA, Thursday, 12 See)
 

(6X6) (b)(7)(C)
' (bits) 3

 

   

 

 

You or imm work with them before?

 
 

(b)(6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston;VA 20190

Oifi Lit)

( )( )Fax: b 6

WWW.Qfigiflflgfifitthm

Washington DC. E London E Canberra l San Francisco

 
 

 

   

fire information transmitted. lim’mji’hg any aztaotmeni‘s, is intended any for the person or entity to which it is adoressed andmay contain business
proprietary material Any fey/”ester, retransmission, tfissemioariori or other use of; or taking ofany action in refilance upon, this mfoonafion bypersons or
entities other than the intended fermion? is prohibited and all babifity arising therefiom is: daciaimm Ifyou received this in error; piease contact the
sender and deiete tire materihi riser any contagion "this information msy come from ihoei Street or one ofits subside/vies.
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Message

Fm (6X6), (b)(7)(Ei
 

  

  
 

 

 

Sent: 9/6/2013 6:25.55 PM

To: E (b)(6) Ei’gfibabsistraetcom}
Subject: RE: For the Mod—~We need to come up with a ROM

Next wash

 

  (60(6), (b)(7)(E)
 ”numb: “3.31215ti

moms Pobiisiy Avaiiabis information {troop {sins}

as {iss‘toms a honiar arotaotion
.....................................

 

 

 

From; (b)(6) ag5}babeistreet.prim}

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2919 2:22 PM ,

705i (6)05), (WUXE) i@obp.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: Re: For the Mod—~We need to come up with a ROM

Ok, we can shat now or cover the ROM when we meet

(b)(7)(E)

(no)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

 

   

 

  
 

 
Office: i (b)(6)

Mobile. \   

 

Wéi'é'i'iiiifiigii”o.o. i London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may oontain business proprietary matariai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reiianos upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and aii iiabiiity arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, piease
contact the sander and daiete the materiai from any computer. This information may come from Babei Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

  
 

 

 

Fromi (W6), (WONG) iifiriiohrndhsstwa

Sent: Friday, September 5 2019 1:56:30 PM

T02? (b)(6) rigfibgbsisirasiisms
 

Subject: For the Modv-We need to some up with a ROM
 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)  
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   
NTKL’fl‘w Pubiéafiy Maggi/3m §n§§§mmimn 65.3mm {may};

....U§..£uamm& gamer Watemian

(b)(7)(E) {at}   
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Message

F'°'"‘ (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

Sent: _ 9/26/2019 2:27:24 PM .

To: (bXG) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: Here's a first
 

 

(W6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  
 

 

  (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

NTCuCNB Publimly Avaiiabfie infermatifin Grammy {PAIGE

US“ Custamg gs Bumfier Pmtectian
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Mesgage

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

  
 

 

 

Sent: 10]19/201§ 2:48:16 PM

To: 2 (W5) @babeistreet.cami

Subject: REi.............{Eliliifiimwwwmml

Perfect. EEC: we want is} mntimm m (:30 that mming faiwai‘ii?

Air-50 we need in that.

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

NYC—Cm} Puiziiaiy Avaiiabie iniarmatim {Emmy {5mm}

rimhiimmma fiflfliifii” Wfltemian

3002(6); (bi(7)(C) {Ci 

 

  

 

Frami (b)(6) @babei5traei2ucom>

Sent: Thursday, Camber 1i)g 2019 10:46 AM

m; 09%)» (mime) @cbp.ahs.gw
 

Subject: Rezi (bx-nag)
.. ..............................................

 

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)  
 

 

 
i iii}

  
11%1 Hawaii“: Drive

Suite 10%

Region, Vii—i Zilii’igfi

__________(9).(§i.._._._._._._i-3_
Mabiiezi (b)(6) ______

iii: (we)
WWWbabaisis’aiyiiwm

Washingmn iEC E Londmn E Canimrra E San Francigm

 

  

 

   

Tha infat‘matian trangmitted, inciui‘iing any attachmems, is intended aniy fear the parser: ear entity is whim ii: is:

adafiressed arid may Maintain busimefis pmprietaw materiai. Any mixifiw, reiransmiasian, digmminatimn or {athei

use of; ear taking 0f any aCtiQi‘i in reiiaz‘um Lawn, this infarmaiian by perwm m“ entities ather than the intendesfi

i‘ecipifini is pmhibited, and aii iiabiiity srissirig therfiimm is :iigciaimmi, ii 359:; receivm‘i iiiisa in ermi’, pieage

mniasifi the mm‘ier and demise the maieriai imm any mmpaiterc This inimmatim may mama imm Eami SWEEEB’E

m” C3528 (if its suitaiiiciiariea.

 

Framzi (b)(6), (b)(7){C) @mgxsiixgmgmw

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:55 PM
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  
 

What say yam?

(We), (b)(7)(C)
NTC-CND Publish; Avaiiabie infm‘matian {Eraup {Pikiii}

i355, Cusmmz-i 3; Maxim iiriiizmtim

 

 
 

 

From; (W3); (b)(7)iC) ii{if}asamfiaieafibpudiignmw

Se'nt: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:36 PM

T03 (We), (b)(7)(C) mdiiwgw

(Sim mare questim‘i.
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
   

Open Seurce Analyst {CTFU

U.S. Castoms and Barrier Protectior‘i

Pubiicziy Avaiiabie iriformatian Gmup (PAEG)

Liaiseri t0 DEA SOD.
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Message

mm; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

 

  

fight: lG/SXZGLLQ 8:08:23 PM

To: E (Wig? @babeistrsetfiam]
Subject: RE: Request fur assistance wi

i {iiri amimmw was rest happy iie saiti fire-u aii shuuid g0 iiirmrgi'i PCL i sair‘i untisrsmsd but can yam dry it anyway‘ He
 

ifiinsse‘ isms), ibiii’iiC)

(W5), (b)(7)(C)
NiC-xCi‘iiji Pubiiciy Avaiiaisie infsrmaiimi firmigs {mas}

U‘S. Ciismms $2 amide? Prmtectim
...................................

 

   

 

 

 

Fremzé (EMS i@babeistreetmm>
Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 9, 201? 2:26 PM

Tai (biifiia (bii's’iiCi filcbpfihsgew
 

Subject: Fw: Request for assistance w!

 ........................................................

Foilowing up on our quick cail yesterday.

(b)(7)(E) it's our understanding

 

  
 

.....................

....................................

Very much appreciated,

 

  (W6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restart, VA 20190

 

Mabiisim._n_n-._i.!?.)i.§i._,
Faxzil Q  

 

Washingtun DC E Landon i Csnbarra I San Francisco

  
 

 

 

Emmi ibiifii i@babaisfir’eet.rzum>

Sent: Monday, member 7’, 2019 3:02 PM

ME ibiifii: (minim @cbpdhsgws
 

Subject: Fw: Raquest for assistance w/

 

(if-3N5): (mime)
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Piease iet me know if you‘ve heard back from Cnntracting on this. I believe they said their system and nenple

would he avaiiahie again this week.

We can aisn shat “in catch up an this.

Thank yen,

 

(W5)    
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restart, VA 20190

 

Washington DC. E Landan E Canberra I San Francisco:

   

 

 
 

   
 

 

 

Fromi (blifils ibii?)(Ci iecsmnseow
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 3, 2019 11:51 AM

Tci‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘(Eiifil"""""""""""""@babeistreet.com> ,

Cc (b)(6), (bliiiicl @cbpdhsgowi (we). ibii7ii0) ;
_j_w(ml?l(”§:ll$Mgflgimiéicbp.dhsgnfigfi......................................i.wig“, @babeistreetennvfi?''''''''''''''''(bHé)‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘i

ibflfii fi@babeistreei.com>WMMMMNNQE£§§_________________@‘babelstreetggug ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 
Subject: RE: Request for assistance w]

iier eur nrncuremenifieentrenting affine:

The Carma/cf was awarfied, ism aesirvewerri iiniiei sent ever an Eiiifi which has in he reviewed by (:89 iegni. The

ireeessnry {changes new new been agreed in by CE? and Sehei river the system is dawn fer the new FY unit? i‘nrnerrnw {50

has rmarirfirxri’ion minim be issued yer). r" em trying; in see is mere is anything; we can rm.

 

 

 
 

 

  

  

(b)(7)iE) is
_____________________________i {mi

Fmfié-.-w-w.(_b}(§)_____________i babelstreet£0m>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 4:59 PM

Tozi ibiifii, (biii’lici @CBP.DHS.GW>
Cc; (W3), (Mimic) ibcbnxihseewi ibilfiii (bii7iicl .

(bimiiibimifii @Cbp-diiésggwfi ibiifii ababeistreemoms; (biifii
a.mmmmmiwearsbageistreerrnmzi (we) ababelsireemom
 

Subject: Re: Request far assistance w/
 

  
Thank yen for yeur intercession, Sir. We’ll touch base w (biiiiifii tn run in ground.

 

V/R, sir,

....................................................
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SVP - Federai {Tit/ii

Babel Street

(we)
wwwheheistreetcem

Washingtan 9,5. / tandem i Canberra 1 San Francisco

 

fire mfermae‘en crazismit‘z‘eaé flaming any attachmefiis, is intendm emf}; ibr the pawn w emit}! m which it is amjressed end mayamen bassinaes
prepriefar}! malaria 24H}! review, reirarismiSsian, (fismmfimim {if either use a}: 0/ mkiiig Many action if? {Marine awn, this inmrinafibii bypeimns‘ or
entities ether their: the intevded recipient is pmhibiifecii and ailgammy afismg fherefmm is discieimed. [fig/mi received this in 6.70;; piease canted (he
sena’er and afeiez‘e me riieizferiai fmm any campinter: This; Altibrmaimn may came fmm 842125! Sheetm one {ifits summaries.

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

Fromi (bits), (wine) mime-tam
03.11.93.ngéUEEQIEXLQEtObe" 2, 2019 at 41:26 PM

T633 (bilfil iii?) haheistreeteem> .

C“? (”W “33‘7”” @cbndhseww “33(5), (b)(7)(§)_wi______________ 1
tittitétéltfiitilifil’fiitbMmeme? (”iii“) tbabeissreetmmei_________(itii§2__.__i

(mm) @baheistreeteomfi (W15) @bahelstreet.cem>

Subject: RE: Request for assistance w]

The contract: was awarded an {same/19 and the {is}? started an {3?};221;" 19‘ % wcsuld suggest that yeti engage with yew"

i’eselier regatding any "delay” in the niecess because it {fees net iie at: em“ ends,

 

(b)(7)(E) hi
   

 

 

 
 

{m}
Franuuuuuuuuuuuuuu(Ems)uuuuuuuu@babelfigéé‘mwn} ............................

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 201g 9:08 AM

Tezi {W5}, (WWKC) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Cci 033(5), (MWHC) i@chp.dhs.gev>g§ 033(3), (MUXC) ________________________________
 
 

 

 

(WE? , Effiiibebeistreetcom» (b)(6)
...............................................

§@babelstreet.com>
 

 

 

Subject: Re: Request fer assistance w/

Thank you, Sirl (And apologies for the hassle}

VXR

Sent from my iPhene

 

an act 2, 2019, at 8:49 AME (bxfi), (bme) ilfilcbgfihsgo :» wrote:
 

We are eheeking irate the delay with hmcerement

 

(b)(7)(E) 0}
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From: i (W6) l@babelstreet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 5:51 PM .

, .....It________________________(QXLQMQXYXC) E@CBP.DHS.GOV>§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

We?! (WHO) Secbpdhsgowg (b)(6),(b)(7)(6> E@cbp.dhs.gov>

m «««««««s We} itbabelstreetcom>ti:ZZZIIQEEIIIIE
______émiét,-,-.mestmmzt._._._._._._.__(.9.>,£§.L._._._._._._._.@babelstreetcom

 

Subject: Request for assistance w/

 

Directe imiGLCbXTHC) and Team,

(b)(7)(E)
  
 

 
 

V/R,
 

 (b)(6)   
SVP — Federal Civil

Babel Street

www.babelstreet.com

Washington DC. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

The information transmitted, inducfing any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed andmay
contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use 015 or taking ofany action in reliance
upon, this information bypersons or entities other than the intended recto/cant is prob/hiteofi and all liability arising the/efi‘orn is
o’ischaimed. Ifyou received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may
come fi'orn Babel Street or one ofits subsicfiar'ies.
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Meseage

mm; (b)(5), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

Sent: K 1617/2919 1:40:55 PM .

To: i (We) @babeistreet.cem}
Subject: RE: For the Med~—We need to come ugze with a ROM

Thank we?

 

(W6), (WW6)
meme Pubi‘éefiy Aweiéetzte intermefien {image {mam}

11.51 austere; it; agree? ere‘teefien

(b)(7)(E) atL

   

 
 

  

 

tram; (bXG) @babeistreet.cem>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:22. PM _

“Eezi (W5), (b)(7)(0) @cbp.dhs.gev>
 

Subject: RE: For the Med—wWe need to come up with a ROM

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

 (b)(7)(E) 
 

 

 (b)(7)(E)
Please iet us knew how it iooks and your feedback on the output,

 
 

Safe travefis,

(b)(6)
 

 
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Resten,VA 20190

 

Washington DC. E Lender: E Canberra I San Francisco

the intermetion trensmittei indefing any etterhmenls, is intended only for the perm/2 er entity te which it is addressed andmay contain tsueiness
propriemry metenel Any review, retrensmissrbn, disseminatien 0.!" other use at: 0r tektvg efeny action in reliance apart, this Infermefien by pelSSI‘tS 0r
entities other than the intended reeteient is prohibited and all teem); arising therefrom is discwimeci tfyeu received this in ermn pteese tented the
sender and delete the materiel hem any“ Compute", This infeimetien may come hem Babel Street or ene vile; subsidiaries,

 

 

 

Emmi (W6), (b)(7)(0) §@Cbp.dhs.guv>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:21 PM

101%_______________________________________192(9) bebefistreeteem >-
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Any update?

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
ereeee Pueiéeie eeeiiaeie inrermatiee ereee ewe}

r} e r :ernme fiereer Prereetien

 

   

 

   

 
 

 

(b)(7)(E) {CE

Emmi (We) @babeistreet.cem>

gent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:58 PM

“Fer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwcb .dhs. 0w
 

Subject: Re: For the Modee need to come up with a ROM

 

(b)(7)(E)
 

 

 

  (b)(6)w
11921 Freedom Drive

 w

 

Suite 1050

Restom.:‘~i&2§19g@..........._
Offi are :L ------------£52163!...........Em!

Wee__________1mm)______
Faxziw (b)(6) 5‘“

 

mm mm

Washingten [3.6. E Lenden E Canberra | See Francisce

 

 

 

 

Fremg (bXG) fibebeistreetcem>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2319 1:10 PM

Te: (”(5), (b)(7)(C) E§@ebe.dh5.gev> 
Subject: Re: For the Medee need 10 come up with a ROM

Let me track that down and get an update for you.

(b)(6)
11921 Freederra Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

   

 

   
Weehirag’mn Di; E London E Canberra E San Francisco
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Freeing;''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ''''''''''''''' fighgfihegew

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2019 10:12 AM

Teéf (W6) §I@bebeflstreet.cem>
 

Subject: FW: For the Mew—We need t0 came up with a ROM

Naming,

Any uprfiete on thief?

 

(Iona), (b)(7)(C)
 

ere-tee Pehheéy Aeefiehfie refermafien {Emerge were;

 

 

 

 

Emmi (W6), (b}{7)(C}
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 2:2? PM

"Fe; (b)(6} ”@hebeistreet.cem>
 

Subject: RE: For the Med~~We heed to come up with a ROM

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

NWefiZNfl Pmefiery Aeefiehfle in§ermetiee Greer} geezer;

Ursa Eustemg ea genre-r Pretecrien

 

 

 

 

Fremrg (133(5)
Sent: Hidev, September 6, 2019 2:22 PM

To (W6), (b)(7)(C) eeeeheee
Su Elect: Re: ror the Mod—~We need t0 come up With a GM  

Ok, we can chat now or cover the ROM when we meet

(b)(7)(E)
 

  
 

 

 (b)(6)  
 

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1058
Restom-VA.?D190-.-.-wwm,
Officeziv.....L.,IR?$§l_.-.u.u._.i

...............................................

www.bahe£street.e0rrr

Weehingten QC. E London | Canberra | San Frahcfiece

§gi@ bebeistreetxem}
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The information transmitted, insiuding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary materiai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reiiance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and sit iiahiiity arising therefrom is disclaimed, if you reoeived this in error, piease
contact the sender and deiete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

 

  
 

 

Freer: (b)(6i, (b){7)(C) @Cbpflhsgflr}
Eent: Friday, September 5, 2019 1:56:30 PM

Tet: (b)(5} Efihaheistreettem>
 

Subject: For the Mod—«We need to corns- up with a ROM
 

 

 

(WWB , ..: rm was reached out and a have; (b)(7)(E) :ti
   5W; (bus), tarmac;

t.....................

 

 

  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

hittiwtihii} Puhiieiy eseiiseie inter/matter: Steep rests}

the. Cestems e emitter Preteetien

(b)(7)(E) is} 
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Message
 

 
 

 

 

F'°“"‘ (W5), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 9/26/2019 7:17:47 PM

To: (b)(6) @heheistreettom}

Subject: WTF

 

Why don’t you use (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(W6). (b)(7)(C)

  
 

 

   

 

  
 

hittiuifitifl Pehiieiy Asaiishie intermatien {tramp were}

tom» sustains Ea Emitter Protestiee
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Message

:1? (b)(5) (b)(7)(C)
 

  

  
 

 

To: (b)(6) @habeistreet.com}

Subject: RE: CBP Reference w 530

soot
 

 (bus), (b)(7)(C)
 

ibiifliE) hithhiimiyevaiiahieintermatien firhhpiheitfij

ti 5, 5%?th he herder hretestiea

(b)(7)(E) iii}

 

 

 

Fremi: (b)(6) Eéiheheistreethernzi

Sent: Wednesday, October 1th, 2019 3:05 PM W

Te; (mus), (sumo) reassess
 

Subject: Fw; CBP Reference m 530

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

The DHS Strategic Sourcing Office has asked to connect with our CBP POC. I have shared your contact

information with them Here‘s her contact information:

(b)(6)
Office of the Chief Procurement Officer

”She’s invoived with structuring enterprise iicenses with the department"

 

 
 

Thank you,

 

 

i
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Office; (b)(6)WWW
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Meseage

“‘9’"; (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   

 
 

Sent: 10j23/2018i 2:42:10 PM

To: i (We) @heheistreetcomj
Subject: RE: Situational Awarenessin Babei

NV

 

 (b)(6)’. (b)(7)(C)W
 

 

 

 

FrontE (W3) fibeheistreetxom>

Sent: Wednegday, Qctoher 23, 2019 10:32 AM

To; “0(5), (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhstgov> 

Subject: RE: Situetionei Awareness in Behei

 

Where’ (bKSMbiiTNC) based out of?

(b)(6)

   
 

   
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restart, VA 20190

 

 

tiiieshington 0.0 i London E Canberra [ San Francisco

The info;matron Jensmittedj mowing any attachmerms, I3; Iirz‘ended only for the fiE‘fS‘flfl or entity to Whio’r it is addreeged andmay mum/I7 businecs
proprietary material. Any review Iefrerrsmifiioo, dissemination or other use or: or takihg ofeny action in reliance open, this informaeon try pereorw or
ensures other {free 2er iraterio’eo’ recipient Is prohiuirecj end aiimerry soaring therefrom £5" rfiscefiwerf. [firm Iecei’i'ee’ eye in error; pfease context the
sender and delete the material from any compute. mifi ihfomzafion may come from Babe! Street or one of[E gubsi‘aiiaiies,

 
  

 
 

Fromi (we) , fihaheistreetcom>
Sent: Moneey, Cictober 21 2019 1:37 PM

Tag (monomer ch .dhs. ov>
Cat (b)(6),(b)(7XC) @cbpehegow
 

Subject: Re: Situationei Awerenese in Babei

 

Hi l‘WWW-m sure thing,
   

i (we), (WHO) 2.................................................

conversation to cover your requirements or we can eeteh e virtuei seesion to setup: thosrj (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ............................................... 

eezemeeewms
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Ta ke ca re,

 

 (W6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restor VA 20100

33:24.19115)
Faro;- (22(6)

Washington 0.0 i London E {Canberra | Sen Francisco

 

   
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

rremi (W6), (bWXCi techmiregew
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 1:20 PM

Tfli (b)(6) fiheheistreetcom>
Cflii (bii6), (bii7iic) ii@cho.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: Situationai Awareness in Babei

(W6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 
(W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

heeior etiiri’sor

N1tia€iri0 hehiiciy Aweiiehie iotermetiee Grotto there}

i131 5051:0011? 3: hertter erotectien

(b)(7)(E) if}
 

   

REZWWWQ
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(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000060
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(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000061
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(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000062

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000331



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000063

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000332



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000064

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000333



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000065

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000334



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000066

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000335



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000067

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000336



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000068

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000337



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000069

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000338



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000070

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000339



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000071

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000340



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000072

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000341



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000073

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000342



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000074

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000343



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000075

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000344



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000076

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000345



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000077

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000346



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000078

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000347



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000079

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000348



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-OOOO8O

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000349



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-OOOO81

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000350



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000082

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000351



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000083

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000352



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-OOOO84

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000353



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-OOOO85

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000354



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000086

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000355



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000087

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000356



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000088

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000357



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
REL000000571 QWOOO’i

CBP-2022-020605-000089

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000358



 

Message
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

(bio), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 11/1/2015} 7:12:14 PM

To: i (biifi) iahaheistreetcomi
Subject: RE: Automated , (b)(7)(E) i

sweet

 

(b)(6)   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

hromd (5X5) @haheistreeteom»

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 3:11 PM

mg? (W6). (Mimic) i@chp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Automated i (b)(7)(E)

030(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E) now has ifpreview) access to drag (b)(7)(E}
  

You can find it under the Toois menu.
 

i’ii foiiow up with the ternpiate to setup a waiirthrongii next week.

Have a great weekend,

 

 

i

 

  
 

1 1921 Freedom Drive

Suite .1050

Restart, VA 20190

$127; (we)
Faxzi (b)(6)

 

   

Washington DC. i London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, inciuding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person. or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain. business proprietary rnatoriai: Any review, retransmission, dissemination. or other
use of, or taking of any action in roiianoo upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and ali iiahiiity arising therefrom is disciairnod. if you received this in error, please
contact the sender and deiete the material from any computer, This information may some from Bahei Street or
one of its subsidiaries.
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   (W6), (b)(7)(C)
97 : 2 P

........“3(6) !@babelstreet.com]

Getting old (axe) Do you not review before ou send to me?

 

   
 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  
nereooaeoeree
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  ...................  
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Message

”W" (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

   
 

 

Sent: , 111M201?) 4:16:37 PM _
To: (b}(6) @haneistreettom}

Subject: RE:

indeed, now go noiid some anaiyties eiready

 

  (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

trident} Prrhiieiy nnaitahie information drone terrier

” its {instants a norder ernteetion

 

 

 

 

(bXB) in3}heheisizrtn-rt.eonso»

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 11:14 AM

tnzi (W5), (Mi/KC) @ehnonsgow
 

Subject: Re:

This is awesome?

 

 

jig}limit Freedom Drive

Suite 1658

Heston, Vii Kiwi}

fiftieed (b)(6)
Immmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm.1

  
 

 

 

   
W‘W‘t

Wesnrngton or; London E flannerra E flan Fransiscoi

The information transmitted, incioriing any attachments, is intended eniir “for the person or entity to which it is

addressed and may contain business nronrietary meteriai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other

use oi, or taking of any action in reiienee upon, this information in; persons or entities other than the intended

reeinient is prohibited, and sii iiahiiity arising therefrom is dissinirned, if you received this in error, niense

content the sender and deiete the meteriai irons any centimeter. This iniorrnation may some irons Benet Street

or one or" its subsidiaries,

 

 

Frorni 03(5), (WWW) assassinate
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:00 AMTWWXQ_____________________ i

Eunieueti.............................................

CEBE-ZWWM3

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000362



 

(b)(7)(E)

  
Without LXP, we wouid have never figured these out.
   (b)(5), (b)(7)(C)
 

NTCmQNB Publicly Avaiiebie information Grouo {PMS}

U.St Customs it: Bennie-r Pretention
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  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000445



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000446



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000447



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000448



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000449



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000450



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000451



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000452



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000453



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000454



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000455



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000456



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000457



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000458



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000459



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000460



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000461



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000462



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000463



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000464



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000465



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000466



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000467



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000468



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000469



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000470



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000471



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000472



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000473



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000474



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000475



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000476



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000477



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000478



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000479



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000480



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000481



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000482



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000483



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000484



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000485



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000486



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000487



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000488



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000489



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000490



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000491



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000492



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000493



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000494



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000495



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000496



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000497



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000498



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000499



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000500



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000501



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000502



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000503



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000504



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000505



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000506



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000507



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000508



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000509



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000510



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000511



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000512



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000513



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000514



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000515
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epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000516



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000517



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000518



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000519



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000520



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000521



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000522



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000523



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000524



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000525



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000526



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000527



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000528



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000529



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000530



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000531



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000532



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000533



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000534



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000535



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000536



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000537



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000538



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000539



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000540



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000541



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000542



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000543



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000544



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000545



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000546



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000547



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000548



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000549



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000550



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000551



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000552



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000553



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000554



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000555



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000556



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000557



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000558



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000559



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000560



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000561



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000562



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000563



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000564



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000565



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000566



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000567



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000568



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000569



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000570



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000571



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000572



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000573



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000574



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000575



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000576



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000577



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000578



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000579



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000580



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000581



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000582



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000583



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000584



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000585



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000586



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000587



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000588



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000589



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000590



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000591



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000592



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000593



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000594



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000595



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000596



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000597



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000598



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000599



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000600



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000601



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000602



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000603



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000604



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000605



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000606



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000607



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000608



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000609



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000610



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000611



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000612



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000613



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000614



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000615



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000616



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000617



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000618



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000619



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000620



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000621



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000622



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000623



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000624



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000625



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000626



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000627



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000628



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000629



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000630



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000631



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000632



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000633



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000634



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000635



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000636



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000637



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000638



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000639



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000640



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000641



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000642



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000643



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000644



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000645



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000646



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000647



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000648



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000649



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000650



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000651



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000652



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000653



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000654



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000655



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000656



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000657



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000658



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000659



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000660



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000661



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000662



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000663



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000664



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000665



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000666



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000667



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000668



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000669



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000670



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000671



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000672



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000673



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000674



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000675



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000676



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000677



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000678



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000679



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000680



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000681



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000682



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000683



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000684



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000685



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000686



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000687



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000688



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000689



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000690



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000691



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000692



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000693



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000694



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000695



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000696



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000697



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000698



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000699



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000700



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000701



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000702



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000703



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000704



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000705



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000706



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000707



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000708



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000709
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epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000710



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000711



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000712



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000713



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000714



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000715



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000716



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000717



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000718



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000719



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000720



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000721



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000722



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000723



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000724



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000725



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000726



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000727



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000728



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000729



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000730



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000731



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000732



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000733



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000734



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000735



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000736



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000737



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000738



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000739



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000740



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000741



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000742



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000743



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000744



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000745



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000746



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000747



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000748



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000749



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000750



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000751



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000752



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000753
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Message

From: (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

Sent: : 11/8/2019 7:33'02 PM E

To: E (b)(6) inaneistreettom}
Subject: RE: Qctober Stats

word

 

 (W6) (1300(3)
  

 

{’75:}??(3? Pnhiitie Aweiiabie intermetinn timer; {rein}

 

 

 

Fromi (b)(6) ifiheheietreettom>

Sent: Friday, November 8 2.019 1:57 PM

Tot (5X6) (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dh$.gov>
 

Subject: Re: Qetober Stats

i did but you got me ail nervens anti Stuff

 

 

 

 
 

1.1%: Freetiern Drive

ignite 1050

iteraton Wt 202.00

 

wwwhaheisstreetrom

Weshingten it: E tonden E Canberra E San Francisco

The intermrrtion trenornitteei inciuding any attachments, ES intended onirr for the nerson or entity to whieh it is

eritireoseri and may Centre?ii’i engineers proprietary meteriei tiny retrier*3 retrensmiteron disseminatien or other

use of or takinng oi any actionin reiienoe upon, tiis iin‘iermetinn he nersens or entitisee other than the intended

retinaiient5 oreh iii.)teat anti eii iiehiiity arising thereirer‘n is diseieirneri if you received this in error nieese

eentect the sender and {ioiete the meteriaeiirem any eernooter "ihig information may eorne from Bahei Street

or one oi its enhsitiieriee,

 

 

 

Fm; (one), (b)(7)(C) @cbgfihagovn
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:42 PM

“in (burn)
 

Subject: RE: October Stats

CEBE-ZWWCMO

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000869



YOU trinie cheek and make sure its gnetii

 

  _(b)(6i (b)(7)(HC)
 

 

 

 

 

Erer‘ni (W6) iz@babeistreet.cem>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 1:37 PM

Tei (bX5), (MWXC) i@cbn.dhs.eev>
 

Subject: Re: Qctober Stats

Piease double check and confirm that it [coke gazed to you”

Take care,

 

 (b)(6)
11321 Freeziern Drive

Suite 1050

Restfinzmiiflgfltg____________________
origami“_______________!.bji.6).-,_.-. .
Mabiiai (b)(6) “1“,;

 
 

  

London E Canberra I Sari Erancisca

 

 

 

 

Ernrrizi (We), (b)(7)(C) iflebnei‘ieenw
Sent: Wednesday, Nevember 5, 2019 2:59 PM

Tei (bxsj t@babeistreet.cg___rn>
 

Subject: RE: Octeber Stats

 

  (W6) (b)(7)(C)
{b)(7)(E) g'iiteeitivitvaiiattieeinterrnatien firnunitiititii
tiit Cettierns ft earner Ernterztiari

(bxer) it}

 

 

 

 

 

Emmi “10(5) @babeistreettemza
Sent: Wednesday, Nevember 6, 2019 1:03 PM

Tet (bi(6),(b)(7)(Ci iacbeehseovaa
 

Subject: Qctober Stats

 

CEBE-ZWWCM1
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l‘m working on the Qctober stats tooay and i should have them wrapped up by tomorrow.

Can i get a copy of the current tracker?

Thanks,

 

(b)(§i
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Office:

 

   

 

Washington 531.1 E London E Canberra I San Francisco

CEBE-ZWWCMZ
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

  
 

 

 

Sent: 11/5/2019 8:38:16 PM

To: 2 (WW) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: This was a first...Antarctica!!!!

 

(b)(7)(E)
  
 
 

 (W6): (b)(7)(C)
.........................

REZWWW3
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(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000874



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000875



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000876



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000877



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000878



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000879



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000880



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000881



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000882



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000883



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000884



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000885



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000886



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000887



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000888



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000889



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000890



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000891



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000892



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000893



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000894



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000895



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000896



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000897



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000898



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000899



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000900



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000901



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000902



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000903



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000904



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000905



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000906



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000907



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000908



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000909



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000910



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000911



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000912



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000913



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000914



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000915



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000916



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000917



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000918



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000919



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000920



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000921



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000922



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000923



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000924



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000925



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000926



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000927



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000928



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000929



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000930



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000931



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000932



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000933



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000934



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000935



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000936



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000937



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000938



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000939



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000940



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000941



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000942



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000943



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000944



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000945



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000946



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000947



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000948



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000949



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000950



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000951



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000952



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000953



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000954



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000955



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000956



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000957



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000958



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000959



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000960



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000961



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000962



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000963



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000964



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000965



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000966



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000967



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000968



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000969



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000970



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000971



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000972



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000973



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000974



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000975



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000976



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000977



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000978



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000979



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000980



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000981



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000982



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000983



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000984



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000985



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000986



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000987



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000988



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000989



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000990



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000991



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000992



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000993



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000994



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000995



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000996



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000997



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000998



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 000999



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001000



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001001



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001002



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001003



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001004



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001005



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001006



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001007



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001008



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001009



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001010



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001011



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001012



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001013



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001014



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001015



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001016



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001017



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001018



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001019



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001020



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001021



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001022



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001023



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001024



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001025



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001026



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001027



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001028



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001029



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001030



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001031



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001032



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001033



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001034



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001035



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001036



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001037



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001038



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001039



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001040



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001041



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001042



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001043



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001044



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001045



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001046



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001047



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001048



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001049



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001050



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001051



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001052



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001053



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001054



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001055



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001056



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001057



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001058



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001059



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001060



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001061



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001062



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001063



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001064



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001065



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001066



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001067



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001068



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001069



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001070



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001071



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001072



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001073



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001074



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001075



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001076



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001077



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001078



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001079



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001080



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001081



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001082



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001083



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001084



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001085



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001086



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001087



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001088



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001089



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001090



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001091



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001092



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001093



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001094



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001095



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001096



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001097



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001098



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001099



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001100



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001101



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001102



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001103



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001104



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001105



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001106



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001107



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001108



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001109



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001110



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001111



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001112



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001113



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001114



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001115



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001116



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001117



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001118



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001119



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001120



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001121



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001122



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001123



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001124



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001125



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001126



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001127



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001128



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001129



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001130



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001131



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001132



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001133



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001134



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001135



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001136



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001137



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001138



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001139



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001140



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001141



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001142



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001143



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001144



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001145



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001146



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001147



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001148



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001149



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001150



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001151



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001152



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001153



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001154



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001155



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001156



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001157



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001158



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001159



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001160



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001161



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001162



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001163



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001164



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001165



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001166



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001167



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001168



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001169



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001170



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001171



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001172



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001173



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001174



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001175



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001176



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001177



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001178



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001179



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001180



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001181



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001182



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001183



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001184



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001185



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001186



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001187



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001188



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001189



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001190



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001191



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001192



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001193



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001194



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001195



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001196



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001197



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001198



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001199



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001200



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001201



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001202



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001203



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001204



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001205



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001206



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001207



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001208



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001209



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001210



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001211



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001212



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001213



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001214



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001215



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001216



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001217



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001218



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001219



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001220



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001221



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001222



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001223



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001224



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001225



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001226



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001227



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001228



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001229



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001230



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001231



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001232



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001233



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001234



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001235



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001236



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001237



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001238



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001239



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001240



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001241



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001242



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001243



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001244



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001245



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001246



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001247



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001248



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001249



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001250



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001251



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001252



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001253



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001254



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001255



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001256



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001257



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001258



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001259



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001260



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001261



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001262



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001263



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001264



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001265



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001266



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001267



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001268



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001269



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001270



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001271



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001272



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001273



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001274



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001275



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001276



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001277



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001278



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001279



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001280



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001281



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001282



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001283



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001284



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001285
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Appointment

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 11/26/201Si 3:21:11 PM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
b)(6) (mime) (b)(6)

(b)(6) @babeistreet.com}

Subject: Babai FY20 Kickoff

Location: Babei HO;

Start: Rim/2619 6:0Q:OQ PM

End: 12/19/2019 8:00:09 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

team (we), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
Attendeet.

 

  

  

 

    
   

 
 

      

Agenda

Bit/EXP

LXP Anaiytica

Automated Query

Training

i (b)(7)(E)
Ufifijinternational

 

REZWWBIEQ
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Message

”m“ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

   
 

 

Sent: 12/53/2019 2:42:54 PM

To: E (b)(6) @babeistreet.cam}
Subject: RE: INQD~DDD Snurce} Re: DOD 8; CBP — Babei introductinn

Uh huh

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)
MEXIKELE minim! Avaiiniiiizi infmmgitinn {imam} {Nam}
, U.S.; fiflSmms 3: 30min? @rnteazinn

(b)(7)(E) in;

  

 

 

 

Emmi (b)(6) @babeistreet.cnm>

Sent; Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:40 AM

Tm; (MG), (b)(7)(C) @cbpfihsgaw 

Subject: Fw; {Nan-Dali) Source] Re: DOD & CBP -= Babei intmducticn

Emprigei

 

  (b)(5)
 

11%.": Fmez‘imm Drive

5mm 11$sz

Regtmafiiflfi???_______________________
(Effice: ! (W6) ‘

ME2b .................................................

Fax; (b)(6)L..........................................u

wwwbabeisireemam

Washingtnn Eli; E Lanaiwn E {Zanbewa E 55am Francism

 

  

The infnrmatinn transmiitedg incfuding any attaahmentax i5 intended cniy fear the persnn m entity t0 which ii: is

addressed and may cantain businessg nmwietaw materiain Jana; review; retranamisainm diaseminatinn GE” miner

use (3%“, iii taking mi any antics": in reiiance imam iniS infarmatian by” nei‘snns Car entities min-2r than the inienified

recipient i5 nrnhibiteé, and aii iiabiiity arising inereimm is disciaimafi, Eiynu raceévezfi this in fii‘i‘flf, piease

cnntact the manner and {éeietn the materiai ier any mmpuier. ThiS inimmatinn may acme fmn‘i Danni Sti‘fifi‘i‘i

car we mi in. subaidiarieau

 

 

 

m; (we), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, December S, 2019 8:44 AM

T9 (W6) 

 Cm (W6), (b)(7)(C)V.....................................................

Subject: Re: Won-DOD Source] Re: DOD 8! CE? =— Babei introduction
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  in HOME
’i‘hanirs, i’ii set up a initiai phonocon with the CB? PGC you providori and, than do an ongagement at tho senior

iovoi if tiesired/noodod.

 

Do you have: time this nftornoon to chat 3 hit on torno of your exigting ottorts with Army, i’rn iooking to prop
for a possihio rnarirot research roqoirornont and that woniri hoip.

 

 

Ra
(W6), (b)(7)(C)   

 

0n Doc 3, 2019, at 8:42 Alt/ii (b)(6) itTiJhahoisn:_root.oorn:> wroto:
 

Aii active links oontainoti in, this omnii wort: disahiod. Pionso vorify the identity oftho sender,
and contirrn tho onthontioity of aii links oontainod within the rnossngo prior to copying and
posting tho addross to a Woh browser.

 

 

  t—t’ (W6); (b}(7)(C)t.
“

 

iwantod to no}: you for a quick coil to catch up on this discussion and our work tit (33?.
 

  Horo’g (we). WW) contact information, just in caso it got 'htiriori in your inhox:

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
NRZLCNB Pubi’ictr Avniiaoi’e information Grow}? (PAIG)
US furrows 6?: Border Pr traction

(W6), (b)(7)(C) itiifgzrfindhngov

(b)(7)(E) it"C}

 

 

  
 

 

  
  

Take: care,

 

(b)(5)
1 i921 Froodorn Drive

Suite: 105 ii

Region, VA 20390

Office: (b)(6)

..............................................

  
 

 

   

Cantiommmttbaboistroot.com
Washington DC. i London 1 Canberra E San Francisoo

Tho information trnngrnittod, inc-hiding any attoohrnonts, is intondod oniy for tho person or ontity
to which it is addressod and may contain husinosg propriotary rnatoriniu Any roviow,
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retransmission dissemination or other use of} or taking of any action in reliance upon) this

information by pereons or entitiea other than the intended recipient is prohibited and aii iiahiiity
mining therefrom is diseiairned. if you. received this in error, piease contact the sender and deiete
the material from any computer This intonnation may come from Bahei Street or one of its
subsidiariee.

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  

   
 

  
 

~—-~-0riginal Message-----
From: ibiifih (WWW)

, 003(5)! 11111711181
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2819 5:36 AM

T02:‘ hits) E(1513i)aheistreet.eorn> (b)(6) ~~~~~~~~~~

“33(5) Dhabeistreetcorn> (one) (were) '

Cei “3(5) @fiiabeistreeteomfl 1131(6) it'd}haheistreet.eom>i (We)
3 (h)(6) “fdh’tbeistrcetnone; 3 (W6) Ehbaheistreeteonw
 

Snbjeet: RE: {NonwDoD SourceERe: itODchBP Bahei introduction
.............

Thank yo113 to 1211111;tthinh thisis a great idea
..............5

Added many peopio on the team who need to be part of this discussion.

(b)(6)(b)(7)(0) This is the exact type of "data sources" diseussion(s) we need to have. We need
to ensure honever), we have all the right peooie in the discussion. iwouid assume that CEP data

would aiso be relevant 1d (ENS), (b)(T)(C)3 momenta; piease puii in aii the right foihs for the

discussion Thanks

(b)(6)
mmmmmOriginal Messaoewm

 

   

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

 
 

  
 

 

iromi (133(6) iEiEhaheistreet.eorfn)

Sent: Monday Deeember 2 11119 if):34 PM,

rot (111(6) ta.»'bahasu~ea.com>3 (b)(6), some) t
(53W), ibii'iiiC) 3

Ce.)' {him "(firthaheistreet.contraf (bii5iyibii7iici
:(USA): (bMfi), th)(7)(C) 13 (mm) iiifibabeistreeteom>i (bits)

iiiiifiiiéimmmmobaheishee‘teom>;§ . . ibiifi) . ifiiabeistreeteom> 

  

Suhjeet: [NonwiioD Souree) Re: DOD 181: CE? — Bahei introduction

Aii active iinhs eontained in this emaii were disabled. Piease verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of aii iinhs contained Within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.
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   (W6), (b)(7)(C)
My apologies for asking for an update _ i think I lost the bubble on this aspect... did Jblislflwacl

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iever link up? While i know we provided learn Eff-SA. with. all, the
requested info/support for the White Paper, I think it's important (and it would he my
recommendation) that DCSA & CB? talk (Gov't to Goy’t) ref automated query & for CEP to
share all they have learned {which is substantial}. Happy to facilitate a discussion or enable a
lvl talk, if this has already happened, l’ll go back into hull-=defilade - but I didn‘t want us to lose
the opportunity. Many ta.

 

 

VI"

 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C)

 
 

 

Mobile:
  

 

 

 

 (b)(6) nonunion  

Caution—Cautionmwwwhahelstreet.coin < Caution.~Caution—http:z’fwwwlhaheistreetconi/ >
 

Washington DC. | London 3 Canberra I Wellington

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain husiness proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
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information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and. all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any eornpnter. "this information may come from Babel Street or one of its
subsidiaries.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

Fronti (bxdl ., it‘irllbahelstreet,corn>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2(119 3:57 PM i............................................ ,

“Tel 1 (We?) i("“habelstreet.comi; (bXG)
tohahelstreetcorn>gl {W5} titlbahelstreetconw (b)(6)

ahahslstrssnsonv
(W5) idlbahelstreeteonii>  
 

Suhject: PW: D01) & (Elli? ~ Babel introduction

 

PYSA, connected (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
   

 

  (b)(6)
 

i not Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 2019a

Office: (b)(5)

Mobile (b)(6)

Fax: (W6)
Cantion,~Caution—www.hahelstreet.cont ‘1 CaLitton—Cautionmhttp://WWW.habelstreeteoni/ >

 

   
 

  
 

 

   

Washington DE. i London 1 Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain. business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and. all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
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the material from any computer. This intbrmation may come from Babel Street or one of its
subsidiaries.

 

 

 

 

 

Fromi (bllsl lithbabelstreetcom>

Sent: Thursday, August l5, 291.319 3:49 PM 5

To; (W6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc; (bXG) diebpdhsaov 
 

Subject: RE: DOD & CB? .. Babel introduction

 

Hello (b)(5l,(b)(7)(‘3l
   

 

This is (b)(6) again from Babel Street.
   

.......................................................

l would like to introduce you toi (b)(6), (b)(!7)(C) ithe CBP Senior Advisor for their
Publicly Available information. Group (PA,lG}.iibl<5l= WW3} l'versees our work at CBP, along with a
number ofPAl related efforts for the Enterprise.

i also represent Babel Street at CBP‘and we’ve collaborated on a number of projects, similar to.....................

the work we’ve discussed. (W): (WW is available to connect with. for background on the topics we
covered in. our last meeting.

You all take care,

 

 (b)(6)   

ll92} Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20290
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tote
Mobild (b)(6)

   

 

Far? (W6), (b)(7)(C)   

CantionnCarttionmaoxrty.babelstreet.corn <1 CautionmCaution—http:l/wwwxbabelstreetcom/ I> 

Washington DC. i London 1 Canberra I San Francisco

"the information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action. in reliance upon, this

information by persons or entities other than the intended. recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer. This information may some from Babel Street or one of its
subsidiaries.
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Massage
 

   

Fm; (b)(6), (b)(7)(G)
 

 

Sent: . l?/l‘li3fll§d’fi7‘fiq PM

To: i (b)(6} @bahelstreetmom}
Subject: RE: [Externall Virtual intro

Gootie but cool

(W5), (b)('?)(C)
i (HUME) lttuhiiely Availablatntormatton {troupthntdl_______________________

customs a harder protection

(b)(7)(E} tor, .................................

 

   

 

 

 

 

Front: (b)(5) ii373habelstreet.eem>

Slept: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:02 AM
1—,}; (W6), (blll’XC) . irate» 

Subject: Fw; {External} Virtual intro

 

itaiked to (W6) enriiar, very cool guy, we’ll rains care of him.

   
 

  MW) 
11921 Freedom Brine

finite ltitl‘it}

 

 

 

Boston, VA torso

Bitteeil‘ (W5) 1
Mobilei (W6)
ran; (axe)
wwdababelstreetnom

Washington BUB E London E Banberra E San Francisco

“the information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is

addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other

use oi, or taking of any action in reliance: upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended

recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is diseiaimed. it you received this in error, please

contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may some from Babel Street

or one of its subsidiaries.

 

Fromi (We) ,
dent: Wednesday, Bacember 18, 203.? 6:12 PM

Tl” (W6), (b)(7)(C)
Clio» ”If“ IIVLEVRU, IVHMHHLL H

Subject: Re: lExtarnai] Virtual intro

 

   

 

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001386



 

gbxa), rhyme;

Hello and congratuiations on the new role,   
l would be happy to that with you about what we‘re up to at DEA and connect you with our user base there.

l‘m open tomorrow after 10 am and again after 3 pm.

Please let me know if that works or we can try Friday instead.

Ta lte ea re,

 

  (W5)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

 

Washington DC i London E Canberra | San Francigco

 

 

 

 

 

rremi (W6) (mime) teenaahaams
Sent: Wednesday, Becember 18 Zing 12: 21, PM

To: (W5) (b)(7}{C) @usdoleov>

Cczi (W6) @babeletreet.com>
 

Subject: [External] Virtual intro

 

  (b)(6)
 

l want to introduce you to a former colleague {Laredo BF) now at the DEA.

He is interested in Babel Street and wanted to see you could have a chat.

 

 
(W6), (b)(7)(C)

  
teeterAdviser

(QEDLELJ roe:ion;a Avail title information tirooo {rarer

ti5; Catatoniae: Eerder eroteetion

~~~~~~~~~~ SAUTiON: This email originated from ootSide of the organization, Do not stick finite or open
attachments unless; you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. mmmmmmmmmm
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Mesgage

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

  
 

 

 

Sent: . 1/17/2019 8:43'18 PM _

To: i (W6) i@haheistreet.comi
Subject: RE: What is iatest on centrifuge?

Comiukenp yaw avg an rhea prim

(W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

 

"Ii
Pjr‘fimggrgggqmgga Bjnrrigr Wntgcrinn

i._(.'9_i§§2._.(_i3)_i_.7_i_.§iiii}

Frnm: é (b)(6) @babeistraemnm}

$8M: Thursday, january 17, 2019 3:38 PM

“rag? (W6), (MP/KC) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: RE: What is iates’r on centrifuge?

i‘r‘n going through a number of foiks to get you a soiid update.

We had a product meeting on this 2 Fridays ago and E’rri inching in see what progress tank piece whiie I was out.

 

  (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restdrr VA 20190
..........................................

Q‘r‘r‘icegiv~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~thVfil—m-mmz 2

high...........(gum.-.
  wwwi .i ., rtrisagrmam

Washington M: E London [ Canberra I San Francisco

F725 infarmaiion if,ansmimsd Induding any air/imminent; is intended oniy for {he pgrsm 0r eniify tea which :2 is addraasgd andmay came/n nusiness
pmpn‘eiflry mafenari Any review retransmissmn, diSSEm/natian 0r awe?" use 0f, 0r raking Manyacfion in relianm upon, this infnrmation bypens/75 or
enrifles affirm grim ling intended Immigrnr is pma’wniz‘m’, and as? main}; mixing ther'nfmm i5 diECIaimeoi fig/0U magi/ed this in farm“, firearm mni‘ém“ #263
sender and delete the Ina-28:13! {ham any mmpuinn TM: infirm/Fairfax? may some fmm fiabe/ Efreet ar one affix; subsidiaries,

Echnir’ihagcw
 

 

Sent: Thursday, ianuarv 17, 2019 11:48 AM

T5; (bx5) (WWXC) 361??)ng hgisrieetmm>

Subject: Whatis Eatest on centrifuge?

 

  (b)w(6),m(b)(7)(C)
 

mammary Prrhiisiy Avaiinhin infnrmntinn {airman {FMS}
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U.S. 5‘ asrnmg n Barfigr grnrmrinn 

 (b)(7)(F—) €33  

CREWGGZDEXBWVZA6
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Appointment
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

 

 

 

 

Sent: 2/1/2019 7:43:01 PM

To: g (b)(6) E®hahaistraet.cam}

Subject: E (MUXE) E

Start: Zil/Zfllg 8:00:00 PM

End: 2/1/2019 8:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Your meeting was forwarded
 

 (%}( I E has forwarded your meeting request to additional people.  

r/iaatinn

(b)(7)(E)
 

   
2/ , .,;,;« \V‘wafiM/fl/z’tfi “ma.

Monday, February 4, 2019 2:00 PM ~ Monday, February 4, 2019 3:00 PM

namrzria

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
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Mesaage

F” 020(5), (b)(7)(C)
 

  

  
 

 

 

 

Sent: i 1/30/2019 9:07:18 PM _

To: 2 (W6) iahaheistreettom}
Subject: RE: Admin“;""""""""(b)(7)(5)?

wtooigorettyfreaking aweaomei Even if we need to(b)(7)(E)iri<a we doE (b)(7)(E)
  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Nifltihit‘li Puhiioiy Auaiiahia information firouo {Pnifii

15.5, {ottoma a horder hrotattion
....................................

 

  

 

 

 

Front: (W6) @hahaistreet.comi

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:59 PM

Tui (BIKE): (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhs.goy>
 

Subject: RE: AdmiriL

 

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)   
 

Here’s a sampie report that we‘re trying oui (b)(7)(E) The

goai would he to generate this at the beginning of the month to account for the previous month in fuii.

Piease iet me know it, in terms of format, this is what you’re Booking for and or what modifications or aiterations you

would iiize to see.

Thank you,

 

  (b)(6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

  Wtbimmm
Washington 0C. E London E Canberra | San Francisco

fire iniormafion iranamiiteci. including any aztao‘imenta, 135 rotundeo’ onh‘ for the pergon or entity to whim it 1‘5 addresaed andmay contain bzraineas
propnetary material’, Any terrier/V, Iatfansrnlissrbn, cfiasemination or amt-r5156} of; or wit-rho ofany notion in reliance upon, this mfonnafiorr bypersons or
entities other than the intended rérwient is prohibited and all fiabifity arming therafiom i5 digs/aimed Ifyou reoeived this in error; please ammo“ the
auntie,“ and tie/hie me material flow any computer, Thu irrfomratiou may some from iuhef Street or one ofits summit/“riot

 

 

 

Fromi (PMS); (WUNC) i§ohot§hagov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:04 AM

T02? (him) @hahaistreet.com>
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graciee

 

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
fienior Meteor

eteene Pueiieiy neeiieeie intermetiee ereue renter

0‘5. {finiteness £1 nerner Protection_. ...................................i

(bll7llE) to

 

 

 

 

Fromzl (W5) iii? heEel3‘l2ree’morni

gent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:56 AM

To? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3335b minimise)
 

............................................

I should have an update on Friday, the first of the month.

l’ll ping them again today to check on their progress.

 

  i ll
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

 

 

Washington DC. l London E Canberra l San Francisco

The innarmefinn zrenenrizted {minding an1/ attachments; lie inzended may for the permit or entity to which it" 135 addressed and may contain busineee
pmpnerery meren‘ei Any liter/fem reimnemntnnn, weremrnarinn or other use m: or taking ofeny amen in reliance noon, tin}? information byperenne or
entities nine," than the intended nmgbi‘enz‘ is prohibited and all Inner}; enemy therefrom is ankle/fried. Ifyou ran/fired {iris in mm; pieaee tented tire
sender and delete the maternal from any computer, This Informadnn may came from Sane! Street or one ofits sunsidieriee

 

Fromé (We), (bll7)(C) orhneheow

 

Sent: Wedneaday, January 30, 2019 10:38 AM

Tm: 001(6) r52irezoeletreetteornz»
  

Subject: Admini (b)(7)(E)

 

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
memo Pueiieiy neetieeie intermetien ereuo genie}

x--—-—-—-~-ii~£~miemm£~% fiertter eroteetien

(b)(7)(E) in
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Message
 

  
From: (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

 

 

Sent: 2/21/2019 5:47:49 PM
To; . (b}(6) _ §:@babeistreet.c0m}
Subject: RE; (b)(7)(E} E
 

 

(b)(7)(E)   

 

 (we), (b)(7)(C)
 

mmmww Pmmmy Avaiiabm Enfmmatim {imugfi {NM}

.._._.M._3‘§._.§f’mgtmm§_& gamer firmtmflm

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

Framzé (b)(6) @babeistreetxam}

Sent: Thursday, February 21; 2mg 12:2? PM _

mi (W6), (b)(7)(C) §@cbpudhs‘gov>
Subject: RE: (mama)

I don’t think? (WW5)

(b)(7)(E)
 

 

{MM    
11921 Freedcm Drive

Suite 1050

     Washingtgn . . E London E Canberra I San Francisco

fire fnfarmarim tranSmiz‘tea; [Ficluaifng any 551355!imem‘s, is mz‘endm’ 01W pier the parse/7 0r mm}! {'0 which it is addraxséd and may 60/1531?) business
propiiétary matarbi Any reflex; miransmiszgon, a’iysemmaz’im er vilier use 0:? ar Salahg Many action in refilanm man. #715 mféprmafim bypersans 0r
entities amer flax? mar Mendez?ra‘nmanf is pmfifbifemfi and ax? filafiilft}! «fink/fig therefmm i5 macmmm Kym main/ed this in «arm; pieam mniacf the
sender and delete [he mafefia/ ffam any wmputen WIS Mammalian may came flair; 58528! Street 0r 0m;- afits subsiafiarfae“.

 

 

 

 

 

Framé “MEL (b)(7)(C) Ez'iimhwfimsimw
Sam: Thursday, February 21, 2mg 11:26 AM

“mi (We) @Lébfiifitrefitmw
Subject: (MUNE) i
 

 

(b)(7)(E)    
 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
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(W5), (MC/KC) 
Nfibififi Pabé‘éaéy Avaiigbfia mfarmatim {Swag} €§A§G§

U S. {fwsmmg & erfiar igmwmimn 

 (b)(7)(E) {CE  
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Message
 

  

”W" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   
 

 

 

Sent: BIS/2019 6:113:19 PM _

To: E (bXG) Ebabeistreemom}
Subject: RE: Border Security & Enteiiigence Summit: Sponsarship 81 Exhibitar apportunities Availabie

Uh m3

 

 (W5), (b)(7)(C)
 

1110551111 Pfifinfiy Avaiianin Enfmmatim {11111111 {mm}

 

 

 

 

 

{l}

Framrg (bNG) @babeistreetxam}
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 20.19 11:41 AM

mi we), (bum) @cbpdhsgow
 

Subject: FW: Border Security 8: Enteiiigence Summit: Sponsorship 8; Exhibitur Qpportunities Avaiflabie

PAIG attending?

 

 (W5)   
11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

 

Washingmn DJC. E London E Canberra [ San Francisca

The infoimaiian nansmizfeaj inc/'Udling any attaafimerm, i5 intended any for the parssn or entity {0 Whia’r if is addreggcd 43ndmay mntain businags
pmpriefafiy matsfiai Any raviamgv mtranmzifiwbn, fisseminatim 91" other use 0!: 0r taking Many actian in ("Manse Lina/2’, this infannatfan n}! pemnns air
Enlflié‘s mm- tnan {fie infnnn’ncz’ iménianf‘ :3; pmfaibii‘eai and a»?! jimmy awning zfaerefmm £5" (fiscxéafiwed. Kym fm‘ni‘tved zfais in war; misuse {Emmi the
sender and delete the mama!ffom any campaign This informafian may came from flabe/ Street {71' one af‘l’ts swbsm’ianésn
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Deer Calleegue,

Spensership and exhibiter opportunities are available for the 2019 Border Security &
Intelligence Summit. Spensers may take advantage of offerings from tabletop exhibits to
speaking engagements, round~tebie discussions to cenkteii recentiens, and more.
finwniead the Snensershi Proseestus for eernpiete details.

When: April 10-11, 2019 | Where: Alexandria, VA

deeming the U.S. Border is a ten nrierity fer DHS and ether federal agencies. The current
threat landscape at the harder is rapidly evoivings and crucial efforts are underway to
wrnhet these diverse threats. Join senior leaders from DHS, the law enforcement

edmmunityg EC, and critical industry and academia partners to discuss combating these 
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threats: improving inteiiigence sharing capabilities, and expanding biometric security
programs at the border.

industry Rates Apply i Smelt Business/Group Registration Discounts Availabie
Active Military & Govt. Employees e-meii nliberatorandaligw:dsigroug,org for Complimentary Registration

 
Kevin McAleenan

Dommissioner

Customs and Border

Protection

Jeffrey T. Walsh
Director, E! Peso inteiiigence

Denier (EPIC)
Drug Enforcement
Administration

5 3W~Mmwwwmmam

 
David Glawe

Under Secretary for
inteiiigenoe and Anaiysis
Department of Homeiand

Security

Mike Pullman

Deputy Director, Air and
Marine Dperaiioris Center

Customs and Border
Protection

1(memmmflmwmt

 
Manuel Padilla, Jr.

Director, Joint Task Force-1

West
(JTFmiri/i

Department of Homeland
Security

Brian Hastings

Chief of Law Enforcement

Dperations
U,S.. Border Patrol 
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Exhibit & Sponsorship Opportunities

Showcase the iatest technoiogy offerings and today's
most innovative solutions with exhibits, product

demonstrations, and luncheon receptions for the
event delegation.

Doetnioad the dpnnsorsiiie Drespectos 
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Message

Fm (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

  
 

 

 

Sent: _ Bill/2019 1:21:28 PM

To: 2 (WE); (bit/Xe) i®babelstreetcoml
Subject: RE: Babel Street

i did

 

 (bust <b)(7)(C)
 

Nitlwi’jl‘viija Peptide Availabie information {troop resin}

U.Si easteme e Sender eroteerien

 

 

 

 

lirernfi (bile) :fifiibabeistreetmomi

Sent; Eunday, March 10, 2019 8:12 PM
“r3; (biifildbili’licl i’wcbpdhsgow

Subject: Re: Babel Street

You respond to him?

 

  

ii

 

 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston,VA 20190

OfficeifiiZiiiifiiijfiiiiiiéifiZZZIIIIZZL
Mobiles; (IONS) 5
rainwater~~~~~~~~J

Washington DC. E London E Canberra | San Francisco

 

 

I-IIW-l-W-l-h‘x‘x‘x‘x“.

Eliot; thsieow
 

 

 

a” (bite) (b)(6),(b)(7)(0)
Subject: Babel Street

Hi Gents,
 

  

 

 

Could you guys send me a quick summation of Babel Street and it’s functionality that I can add to a PTA for privacy?

Thanks,

(IONS), (b)(7)(C)
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Office 0i Field Qperatiem

NTC Tareetine Buslress Division

f; (b)(7)(E)
 

   

CREWGGZDEXB®§9638
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Message

From: (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   

 

 

Sent: [ Elli/2019 2:03:25 PM

To: i (bllel iababelstreettemj
Subject: RE: Admin

Attachments: BabeimFY1$m3m11m19xEsx

What? Slade, wit have my requirements. Yeu knew what i need Make it happen already

(b)(5), (b)(7)(C)
ere—ewe Pueiieiy eeeiieele informet‘i‘ee {imam thii‘ii

11.5“ €1§S§flm§~gt Emitter Freteeiiee

 

   

 

 

 

 

E ................................. EiCi

(we) i@babeistreet.comi
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:57 AM A

10% (b)(5), (bll7)(C) @cbpflhsgew
 

Subject: RE: Admin

Letis add this to eur next chat 5e we can make sure we capture all the feedback

(bus)
 

 

11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

Restart, VA 20190

 

Washington DJ; E London E Canberra I San Francisco

fire :hfarmaéion transmirtei Ihclua’mg any affecfzmeni‘s, is ihrmded may fer the page? er entry it} whit??? it 13’; add/"wed and may ire/tram firmness
pmpfierary material Any rel/rem refranemiesmfi, {fleseminafian car rather use 033 or taking afany artist: in reliance wen} we irziéarmarlbn bygramme or
eflszfé’S «carrier Man the iflrena'ed reviewer is pmfrftyteaf, and eff liability artistry theieflem is elixiarmee’. Ifyea melt/ed We in errw; plaster? armrest rite
sender and delete i176 mammal five? {my computer. #713 litter/native may mime firm? 555:5! Sireei' er one ofits gubeicfiaries,

 

 

 

Fremi 03(5), (WWXC) fiicbimntiitaiqew

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:29 AM

Tei (W6) mimiiree’txeflrfi 
Subject: Admin

Any updates?

 

 (W6), (bl(7)lC)   
iiiiimCNili Peeiieiy Aeeileele iniermetien Greer; {13111111}

1133. Ceeteme 8% Eereer irreteetiee

CEBE-ZWOQQ
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  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001544



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001545



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001546



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001547



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001548



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001549



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001550



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001551



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001552



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001553



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001554



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001555



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001556



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001557



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001558



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001559



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001560



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001561



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001562



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001563



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001564



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001565



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001566



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001567



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001568



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001569



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001570



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001571



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001572



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001573



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001574



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001575



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001576



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001577



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001578



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001579



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001580



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001581



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001582



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001583



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001584



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001585



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001586



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001587



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001588



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001589



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001590



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001591



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001592



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001593



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001594



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001595



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001596



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001597



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001598



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001599



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001600



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001601



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001602



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001603



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001604



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001605



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001606



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001607



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001608



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001609



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001610



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001611



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001612



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001613



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001614



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001615



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001616



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001617



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001618



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001619



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001620



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001621



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001622



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001623



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001624



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001625



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001626



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001627



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001628



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001629



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001630



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001631



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001632



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001633



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001634



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001635



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001636



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001637



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001638



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001639



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001640



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001641



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001642



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001643



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001644



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001645



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001646



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001647



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001648



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001649



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001650



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001651



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001652



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001653



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001654



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001655



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001656



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001657



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001658



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001659



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001660



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001661



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001662



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001663



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001664



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001665



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001666



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001667



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001668



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001669



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001670



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001671



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001672



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001673



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001674



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001675



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001676



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001677



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001678



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001679



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001680
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Message

(b)(6)
 

  

  
 

 

 

Sent: 3/8/2019 3:39:37 PM a

To: 2 (bllfil nfiObabelstreet.com]
Subject: LocateX Requirement ~ Distance/Mileage scale

Good morning,

 

 So I wanted to throw this new requirement by you and see if this would be possible. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
 

 

  
 

Thanks

 

 
(W6), (b)(7)(C)

  
Senior Adviser

NTiZwCNlZi Publieiy Available infermetien Grime {P5115}

13.5“ {isstnmil 8: iiert‘ier eretemien..................................

CEBE-ZWMS1
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Message

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

   

 
 

Sent: Bile/20153 11:34:06 PM

To: 2 (axe) Enabelstreettemj

Subject: RE: SAS Analytics Preview

............ ...‘

Anyway we can move this it: 3? (b)(7>(E)§just eslterl me to watch a webinar fer itirni
 

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

nrcmcnn itnblicly Available intermntlnn Zirnnn genie}

11$ {insten’ie 3;: Enrrler erntectien

(bme) in
 

 

 

Freml (b)(6) l@bebelstreet.cemi
Sent: Menday, March 18, 2019 2:22 PM

it}? “30(3): llelC} licendnsgew 

Subject: RE: 5A5 Analytics Preview

Sent yet: an invite for 2pm ternerrew. We’re ready here on eur side,

 

  (bug) 
11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

Reston,_VA 291%
.............. “t

blifil   
Washington Eli; E Lennon l Canberra | San Francisco

The inflammable transmitter}; Including any attacfrments, is Intended oniy fer the person 0/" entity to which it is addressed and may contain business
pmpfierary material Any review refransmissbn, dissemination er other use of; 01’ new ofany edinn in rebance £550}; this information bypreteens or

entities (liner man the intended reenter?! is examined, enrf at”! fianiii‘fy arising titanium is dixialineai Iii/tau remit/M this in é‘fffli‘, please emitter cine
sender and delete tile mater/e! fmm any canipnlm “Jill's internment: may come fiver fiend Street in one afits subsidiaries.

 

 

 

Freni (W5) Etiebelstreetfinnw

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2&1? 2:19 PM

Tei (blifill (mime) §§€:E§ wins: at» 
Subject: RE: SAS Analytics Preview

Coordinating for Tuesday 2pm now, will send invite /' confirmation shertiy

 

  (b)(6) 

CEBE-ZWWEZ
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11%1 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Oiliceim

 

   

 

 

www. ei L in

Washington DC. E London E Canberra I San Francisco

The informafion transmitted incluning any attachments, is Intended one! for the person or mm? to which ir is addressed andmay contain business
proprietary maienat Any review reiransmrirsim, dissemivarion or officer use of} or taking of‘any acne“: in rename moon, #713 information bypersons or
emit/es oo’rer man the intended eminent/15 prohibited, and oil liabriiiy aiming merefiom ls machined. [any received the in error, piease comer me
sender and delete the material firorn any computer: 777a- mformation may come {from were! Etreer or one ofits subsidiaries,

 

 

 

 

Frdrni (”(5): (b)(7)(C)
Eent: Friday, March 15, 2019 8:56 AM

Toi (b)(6) iflnaoeistijeetcoma 
 

Subject: RE: SAS Analyties Preview

Tuesday at 2?

(W6), (b)(7)(@)
ettitne Peelitiy Available information drone genie}

its Costnrns e. denier Protection
......................................

(b)(7)(E) iCi:..................................... a

 

  
 

Promi (b)(6} iii? iiaiseistreetmnmi
 

 

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 5:11 PM

T333 (W6), (WW0) iifikbodhseova
 

Subject: FW: SAS Analytics Preview

 

(W5), (b}(7)(C)

Following up on our discussion today around anaiytics for LXIP.

 

(b)(7)(E)  
 

We are looking for feedback to yaiidate our approach to “new we design and ultimately work with the SAS team on the

appropriate framework.

Could you give me an idea of a good time next week, Tuesday through Thursday, for a Webifix demo?

Thank you,

 

  (b)(6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 10%

 

CEBE-ZWWE3
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Reston VA 20190

 

Weaningteni2)t: 1 London E Canberra | San Francisco

We felt:"marten transmitted, Weir/ding any attacfimene: isblended am? far the permit or entity the Wirici: it is add.eased andmay certain business
prepn‘etary matanei Any review; retransmissien dieseminarien or other we of," or taking Many amen in rafienre amen tiris infermatrm.’a}! persons er
entities enter than tire intended recliner-rt“ :3; profirt‘yiretzg and aii {liability arising tire/Lame? is (remained ifymr received this in error; piease mntaci‘ the
sender and delete the mafeflei from any cempuzer: TMS information may some fmm Babel Street er one efits sues/mam

 

 

 

 

Frerni (bXGi
Sent: Mendey, Marsh 3.1, 2019 6:34 PM

T532 (hilt?) iiiiaeeistreeteenw 
Subject: Re: SASS Anaiytics Preview for SOCOM

Maybe WebEx te eeieet PAIG?

 

 (W6) 
11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190 

 

Washington DC E London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended eniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary materiai‘ Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prehibited, and aii liabiiity arising therefrom ie disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any eemeuter. This inferrnation may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries,

 

 

reat._._.-.-t_t_._,_(i?.li§2................
Sent: Menday, March 11, 2019 3:47:06 PM

Tet (bXG) i
 

Subject: FW15AS Anaiytics Preview for SOCOM

SAS info.

 

 (b)(5)   
Babei Street

Mebiiet   
Washingten DC / London ,1 Canberra / San Francisco

CEBE-ZWWW
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The information transmitted. Iiiciuning any aims/imenis, Ils Intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is onwaseo’and may contain business
propn‘er‘ary material“. Any review, retransmission. Massimiliano/I or other use of," or taking ofany action in rein/ice upon this InformationJypersons or
entities other than the intended rerweni‘ is prohibited and of! iiahifiiy arising therefrom is diso’airneo’, Ifyoo raven/ea oIis in error, piease contact the
sender and delete fire Irrational than any iomputer This? initirrneiion may some from gene!Sheer or one ofiis sensinierier

  

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

   

Fremi (bits) @heeeirtreettsomav
Date: Friday, March 8, 2019 at 3: 38 PM

Tmt................................ float:etst rent:cornr:>

Cci is’ " “ Estreetnem>i “33(6)
...........................iiigbatomstriatcomma (b)(6) mineistreei 33...... a

(b)(5) 3ahe§streetn:om>

 

 

Subject: SAS Anaiytics Preview “for SOCOM

 

(W6)   
 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 
 

 

Questions?

Thanks,

(b)(6)
 

  ....................................
Officeiw (b)(5) i

mmmmmmmmmwmwwumwu   
The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended oniyfor the person or entity to which it is addressed

and may eon rein business proprietary moterioi. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of; or taking of

any action in reiionce upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended reeioient is prohibited, and at!

iiohiiity arising therefrom is discioimed. if you received this in error, piense contact” the sender and deiet’e the material

from any computer. This information may comefrom Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

CEBE-ZWWES
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Message
 

 

 

 

  

 

From: (W6) iiébbabeis’crei-zt.com]

Sent: 3 8/6/2913 4:28:18 PM

”i (W5), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reg {b)(4) g
 

Yes, just wanted to make sure you knew who it might be coming from this time.

Very much appreciated

 

 

   
11%]. Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

Washington D. C. i London E Canberra [ San Francisco

 

 

 

 

 

Fremi {W6}, (b)(7i(C) i@cbp.dns.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:32 AM

Tm: (b)(6) iii? babeistreet.com>

SutijEéfé"R§ (W4)
 

Anseinteiy. Haven’t we done this far was before? Do you stiii have that info?

(we), (b)(7)(C)
nits:enn Pointssiy neeii enie intesnsetien atone tense}

it5 Cnstntnsgs seiner Protestien

 

  

....................................

 

 

 

 

 

From:i (b)(6) i@babeistteet.comi

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 10:12 AM

Toi (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) iié’icbpdhsgow
Subject: Fw:i (W4) i

 

Heiic (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   
 

 

  
CEBE-ZWflcfis
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Message

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
sisizols "2:37:13 PM

gWEDbabeis’cree’c.com]

 

 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)   

FYSA, this is our main POC for that Vetting discussion:

 

  (b)(5)
 

You or

.........................................

(We)

 

 
work with them before?

mm own.-

  
 

  (W6) 
1192].. Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190 
Office

Mobi

Fax: {:3  (b)(6)

 

Washington DC E London E Canberra I San Francisco

FW: [NonDot) Source} FiVE EYES {FVEY})PERSONNEL VETTENG FORUM {Seaside CA, Thursday, 12 Sen)

i@meii.mii

the Infantiaiiori transmitted twinning any attachments is intended oniy its the mason or entii} to which it is adiresseiand may itintain business
,nroprieiniy nieieriai Any resien; retransmission, disseniinazion or adios“ use of or taking ofany action in Ieiience upon; this information nixpersons or
entities other than the intended reapieni is prohibited and all [lab/fity arising therefrom is ates/aimed ii'yon received this in error, piease contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This infennation may some non: Sahel Street or one or'its subsioiaries.
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(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001758



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001759



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001760



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001761



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001762



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001763



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001764



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001765



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001766



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001767



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001768



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001769



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001770



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001771



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001772



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001773



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001774



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001775



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001776



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001777



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001778



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001779



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001780



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001781



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001782



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001783



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001784



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001785



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001786



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001787



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001788



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001789



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001790



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001791



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001792



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001793



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001794



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001795



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001796



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001797



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001798



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001799



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001800



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001801



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001802



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001803



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001804



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001805



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001806



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001807



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001808



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001809



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001810



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001811



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001812



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001813



 
RELOWWWQSBQWS

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001814



 
RELOWWWQSBQWS

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001815



 

RELOWWWQSBQW?

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001816



Message
 

 

 

 

 
 

From: i (b)(fi} , L , it3iziabelstreetcom]

Sent: 5 10/31/2019 5:13:29 PM

T“ (W6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Re{Lilli:fffiéiifiifEEILTI'_ff_-_i

Refreshed accounts:

 

(b)(7)(E)

   
 

CEBE-ZW%8

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001817



 

 

 

 
 

 

 (b)(6)
 

115321 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

 

 

Washington DC. i London [ Canberra [ Sen Frencisce

 

 

 

 

 

mm! (W5), (MWC) iecbpshsgow
fient: Wednesday/1 October 30, 203.9 3:48 PM

T5 (b)(6) , , Ebabeistreet£0m>

Eubjectzi (MUXEi i
 

 

 

  

 
 

(b)(7)(E)  
 

 

CEBE-ZW%9

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001818



 

(waEi
  

 

   when we’re ready

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
""""Ni”flii’fiiyhfiifiiiéfiihiie?stifle iniermstiee amaze isms}

iifii Custems $4; Eisnier ereteesien

 

 

CEBE-ZW%O

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001819



Message
 

 

 

   

Frem: (biifi) i@babeistreet.com]

Sent: lens/2919 5:51:21 PM

(we), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Sept stats

............ 1

Attachments: Sep‘ (him) ixisx
i !

Everything but the attachment!

 

  i i

 

 

11921 Freednm Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

Washingten DC. i Londen i Canberra | San Frencisce

 

 

 

Fran; (b)(5) §@beheistreet.cem>

Sent: Mendayl Gcteber 28, 2019 2:50 PM .

1’ (W6), (b)(7}(C) i@cbp.dhs.gev>
 

Subject: Re: Sept stats

0K; i think everything is fixed now but pieese doubie check.

 

  

 

i

 

 

11%21 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

   
Whistles
Fax: 3

mums

Weshingten DC. E London E Canberra | San Francisco

 

 

 

Frees? (We). (b)(7)(C) ifificbpidhsigevn
Sent: Wednesday, Octeher 23, 2019 10:28 AM

T35 (W6) ifq‘i habeistreet.com>
 

Subject: RE: Sept stats

meiie

 

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)   

REZWEW

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001820



moose Puoiicty Avaiiehie information moon teens}

tits: Customs e harder eroteetien

 

 

 

Fromfi (b)(6) §@habeistreet.com>

gent: Wednesday, Gctober 23; 2019 10:11 AM

"Fit (“(5), (HUNG) §@ehp.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: RE: Sept stats

i think I found the prohiern.

 

(nous)
w :

 

JbX'I'XE) The heipdesk is going through them now to make sure everything is visihie again. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
...........................................

 

As soon as they’re done, iwili redo the stats and send your way,

 

 (b)(5)  
 

11921 Freedom Drive

 

 

   

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Uttice (b)(6)

Mohai‘i (We) .

tet.........{PM?)........

 

Washington 01:. i London E Canberra I San Francisco

the informefiofl transmitted, trimming any attachments; ts intended em}: for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business“
propokatary meter/2i. Any set/few, rethsosmtsshn, dissemination or other use at: or taking ate/1y action in remote mm, this information bypersons or
entities other man the Intended reewierit is prohibited and all liatJi/fty arising therefrom 1's style/tried. If‘you received this in error, piease contact the
sender and delete the material item any computer: mi}? Informafion may come from Sahel Street or one ofits subsidiaries.

 

 

 

Fromi (W6) @habeistreetxomzxv
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:33 AM

"to: (b){6),{b)(7)(0) fishedhsgow
 

Subject: RE: Sept stets

(3K, iet me give this another go.

I haven’t changed the way I put it together so i’rn not sure how things are misaiigned.

Stand by,

 

(b)(6)
11921 Freedom Drive

  
 

Suite 1050

Remnzfiflfit’flg..............................
Officei (b)(6)

REZWEBZ

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001821



 

    .‘tfiOm
C. I London I Canberra | San Francisco

wwwba __

Washington

 

 

The information transmitted, inc/titling any attechmenfi, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is etie'rewed and may contain bus/new
proprietary materiel. Any review, retrensmiseion, dissemination or other use of," or taking ofeny action in rehence upon, this infomietion bypersons or
entities other than the intended recioient is prohibited and all liability arising therefrom is fist/aimed. Ifyou received this in error, please canted the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one ofits subsidiaries.

 

 

 

From:51.-._.___._._._._._H_H_w_______.§.‘_°_)!§lz(WWW?) §@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 2:51 PM

Tor: (5X5) @babelstreet.com>
 

Subject: Sept stats

(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E
Im not sure i trust September Have spent more than hour on both of these.

(b)(7)(E)

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 (W5), (b)(7)(C)  
 

NTQCND Puhfiiety nvailenfie intermetinn Green {PAM}

U.S. Custernn 8% Earner erntettien
 

 

«a
n.

 (b)(7)(E) i3}
 

CEBE-ZWER

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001822



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001823



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001824



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001825



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001826



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001827



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001828



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001829



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001830



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001831



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001832



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001833



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001834



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001835



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001836



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001837



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001838



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001839



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001840



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001841



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001842



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001843



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001844



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001845



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001846



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001847



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001848



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001849



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001850



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001851



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001852



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001853



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001854



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001855



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001856



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001857



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001858



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001859



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001860



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001861



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001862



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001863



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001864



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001865



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001866



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001867



 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Frem: (131(6) I{EDbabelstret-zt.com]

Sent: lZiSiZGlQ 12:00:22 PM

To:

(W6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: [Nan-Desi) Seurce} Re: DOD 81 CBP — Babei Intreductien

111331215 1.11:1, they‘re being encouraged again in reach nut to 11131.1.

 

  (b)(6)
 

1:11.121 greedem 131111113

5111te 1121111

11133111111111-1111111.......................
thice: (131161

1.111111 (101(6)

www.133be1511eet.mn1

Wmhéngmn 1:..11 E 1111111011 E {Lenherte E 111111 13111111211111

 

   

The informeténn 11.211111111111111 incindéng any attachments is intended 1111111 11:11 the 1353131111 :11“ entity 1:121 1111111211 1'11:

addressed and may centein 1:11.1511115;e3 131121311121111‘11 meteriai 131111; 11:11.1 1:21:11 tetransmissi1,1311 {211531111111 1131111111 :21 athe:

use {21, er 11111111g 0131111 31:1111311 in whence 1:11911 thisi1111111111111 1:111 1:111 eeranns 1:11 entities eti1e1 than theé 1:1te1111e11

reaipéent: 15 prehihited, 31111121 311 11511311113; en's gtheretmrni5 C11S€2131MEC1111111111 received 1:115 in em}:pieese

12111113111111: agencies“ 111111 deiete the 11111113113111'0111 131111 1213111 11111111“. "111111 111113111111111:111 111111, 1:11:111211'11111 131111111 Street

1:11 {31113 1211115 31.111111111311111.

 

 

 

From:§ (b11611 (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 5:36 AM

T051 (131(5); (b)(7)(C)
 

 . (101(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (W6) (b)(7)(0)
Subject: RE: {Nen—D0132 Source] Re: DOD 81 CBP Babel Introduction

  

 

Thank yuu (111.1111; I think this is a great 111621.
 

 

 (“)13113111113111111111is the exact We11bx7xg) 1 we need to have We need to gggggga however we
,hfi‘ilfialight;g1 ht peoplein the discussion. 1 wouid assume that CB? data 117011111 3150 be 1'e1evan1 10-11:,(6Mb11721m;and
(19115103117119 please E11111111 2111 the night 1231113 for the (1136115181011 Thanks ‘""""""""""'

 

  

REZWWQ
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(1:116)   

————— Original Message-n“
 

 

 

   
 

 

  

 
 

Fromzi (131(5) 1(Zi1babclstrcotcornl

Sen ..;.Mcnda1£cDecemhetzazm2.113.131-1111. .
l‘o: (131(6) . @babelstrect.com>§ (120(3), (b)(7)(C)

(131(6): (b)(7)(C) 1
Cctiglfflmwflmwi‘tiiébabclstrcct.corn>;1 (b11611 (MWXC)

; (11116111117113) 1 (b)(6) 1@babe1stree1.com>;2 (191(6)
._ “31(6) ibibabcistreeieomfii____,_.__,________,~,(g).§§)______________________@Blahelstreetcom> I"""""""""""""""""""""""

Subject: [Non—DOD Source] Re: DOD & CBP - Babel Introduction

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity
of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

 

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

 

   

 

ever link up? 1 1 (bu/1111:) 1 1 .

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)1- but I didn‘t want us to lose the opportunity. Many tx.
 

 

(b)(5)
(b)(6)

(b)(6) :1:@babclstrcct.com

   

 

   

 

Caution—wwwh'abelstreet.com < Caution—http://www.babelstreet.com/ >

REZWWO
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Washington 11C, London Canberra Wellington

The information transmitted, incinding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may eontain business proprietary material Any review retransmission dissemination 01 other use of or taking of
any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and all
iiabiiity arising therefrom1s disclaimed if you reeeived thisin erro1 piease contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer This information may come from Babe}. Street or one of1ts subsidiaries.

 

 

 

 

(W5)
 

  
 

 

  

 

 

Director, Border 52 Vetting Programs

l 1921 Freedom. Drive

Suite 105 t)

Reston, VA 20190

 

  
 

 

(W6)
555 (MW)   

Caution—WWW.babeistreet.corn <1 Caution—http://www.haheistreet.eon1/ >

igijbabelstreeteonw

Frorni (b)(6) EQhaheistreeteomT/r

Swiflitfltréie‘nhinktéimlfiéu1‘957 PM
To;.....................{PM}......................@babclstreetcom>i

111315''''''''sczlbabeistreetoom> (W6)
Cb_______________{9119_____________(ababelstteetcom>

Washington QC. London Canberra San Francisco

1
t@haheistreet.eon1>

 

  (W6) 

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary materiai, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reiiance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and aii

neaeooneoaam
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iiebiiity arising therefrom is diselairned. if you received this in error, pieese contact the sender and delete the materiai
from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

 

Frorn:i (bXG) i@babeistreet.eorn>

Sent Thursday. August 15, 20719 tutti} PM

3: (W6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject; RE: DOD 3:; CB? 5 Babei lnti‘oduction

 

 

  
 

 

11111.10 (b)(6)~ (b)(7)(C)    

 

This is {bX‘E} again from, Behei Street.
   

..............................................

I wonid like to introduee you to ii (bXS (b}(7)( ithe CE? Senior Advisor for their Pnhiiciy Avaiiabie information

Group (PAM) (mm, (mane; oversees our work at CBP, aiong with a nrnnher of PAi reiated efforts for the Enterprise.

 

 

   

I also represent Babe} Street at CBP and we’ve coiiaborated on a number otproj eets, simiier to the work we’ve
discussed Michael is avaiiable to connect with for background on the topics we covered in our inst meeting.

Yon aii take care,

 

  (b)(6)
 

l 1921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Office: ( b) (6)

Mobile

Fax: (b) 6

 

   
 

   

REZWWZ
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Cautionuwww.haheistree‘t.corn s Cantion»h‘ttp://www.babeistreetconi/ >

Washington. TLC, London Canberra San Francisco

The information transmitted, incinding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain business proprietary niateriai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reiiance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
iiabiiity arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, piease contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer, This information may come from. Babei Street or one of its subsidiaries.

esteemetnem3
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Massage
 

 

 

 

  
 

From: (biiei iribbabels’crer-z’mom]

sent: lZiSiZGCtEi 6:10:18 PM

(bus), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Kickoff Agenda Proposai

  

  
If you wouid oiease, add MS} to the security guest iist:
 

(b)(5)
Miami“..........(131(6).....
Mohiieé (b)(5)

E (b)(6) 3£13?)be!helstreet.com
&....................... .1

WWW.hohelstreet.com

  

 

Aiso, oiease check to see it my pass is still active.

Thank you,

 

  (b)(6)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Boston, VA 20190

a (bra) .
Fax; (1)116)

 

  

 

Washington Di; { London E Canberra I San Francisco

 

 

 

FrontE (Wis) iéihahoistreeteorna

dent: Monday, November 25, 2619 1:52 Wilt ‘

Toi (Mia): (HUNG) @ehpdhsgow
 

Subject: Re: Kickoff Agenda Prooosai

GK, herds my first draft of this.

Piease iet me know your thoughts and i would titre to incorporate your feedback into an updated Agenda,

Some oi this will he aspiration but iet’s capture it and see what. we can check off as we go:

Meeting Dates:

easement

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 001963



l‘m generally avaiiable when you are but here are some conflict dates:
 

 (b)(5)
 

Meeting Attendees:

 

 ' (W6), (b)(7)(C)   
 (W6) 

 - (W6), (b)(7)(C)
  

o Others?

Babel Street:

0 Current BX/LX Users

0

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

0

Continue On—Site DC Area Support
 

(bll7llE)
 

'LXP
Channels

Mobile

.-M9.ti!s.flst¥s:§i92_______

Periodic "Town Hall“ Webina rs?

Feed back

0 New Upcoming Features

0 LXP Analytics

- Additional users?

(b)(7)(E)
 

  
. Pilot Users

 

 

0 Support ongoing demand

0 (bme)
. Training:

0 Continue to support PAU Training

0

- Use Pilot Accounts to Support

- Additional BX users?

Advanced Training Center

CEBE-ZWBSS
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- Continue to explore support efforts at Harper's Ferry
 

° (b)(7)(E)
  
 

 

 (b)(6)  
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restons._vA_,_2_qte_9_______________
Office:i_____,_,____(§_)(_§_)_w___

Moyiieimmwiflosm._._._._i

 

wwwbabelstreotcom

Washington DC. i London I Canberra i San Francisco

 

 

 

Froml (blleh (b)(7)(C) bcbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 8:51 AM

Td (b)(6) Ebabelstreet.com>
 

subject: Send me your dreram agenda for kickoff

r______________ ,
. . . g i

Will anIte Wamwand co too
i i
 

 (bll6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

memo Publicly Available information Group {ijG}

U.S‘ Customs 8: Border Protection

(b)(7)(E) it)

ole-comma
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Message
 

 

 

   

From: (him) lEDbabelstreet.com]
Sent: lid/2913 4:18:11 PM

(bus), (b)(7)(G)
Subject: RE: Dec PR3 Por Favor

(...........

Attachments: 12—31—2018g

Flag: Follow up

Here you go

(b)(6)
11§21 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restore, VA 20190

 

   

 

Office: (b)(6)

   

 

vvasnington 0.0 i London E Canberra l San FranClSCO

7726 information transmitted inducing any attachments, is intended oniy for {no person or one to one: it is addressed and may contaflr busrness
proprietary maififiéill. Any rat/ion; retransmission, otweminaffm or other use or; or taking ofany action in rename upon, this information bypersons or
engines other than the intended remnant is prohibited. and all infinity arising therertom is discolored Wynn received this in error, please connect“ tine
sender and delete the rnatenai rtorn any comaoten This information may come from Babel Street or one ofizs sunsicfianos.

 

 

 

Frontal (Wis); (WW6) l@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 10:10 AM

To:l (b)(6) @babelstreet.com>
 

Subject: Dec PRS Por Favor

 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

otcwcno Pottiieiy Available information firooo {earn}

U.Sl Customs it ooroer erotection

(b)(7)(El iCi 

CEBE-ZWIKQY
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(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002112



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002113



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002114



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002115



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002116



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002117



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002118



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002119



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002120



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002121



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002122



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002123



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002124



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002125



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002126



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002127



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002128



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002129



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002130



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002131



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002132



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002133



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002134



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002135



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002136



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002137



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002138



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002139



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002140



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002141



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002142



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002143



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002144



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002145



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002146



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002147



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002148



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002149



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002150



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002151



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002152



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002153



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002154



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002155



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002156



 

 
(b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002157



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002158



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002159



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002160



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002161



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002162



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002163



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002164



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002165



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002166



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002167



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002168



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002169



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002170



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002171



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002172



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002173



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002174



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002175



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002176



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002177



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002178



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002179



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002180



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002181



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002182



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002183



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002184



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002185



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002186



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002187



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002188



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002189



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002190



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002191



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002192



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002193



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002194



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002195



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002196



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002197



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002198



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002199



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002200



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002201



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002202



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002203



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002204



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002205



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002206



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002207



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002208



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002209



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002210



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002211



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002212



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002213



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002214



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002215



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002216



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002217



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002218



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002219



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002220



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002221



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002222



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002223



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002224



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002225



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002226



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002227



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002228



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002229



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002230



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002231



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002232



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002233



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002234



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002235



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002236



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002237



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002238



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002239



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002240



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002241



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002242



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002243



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002244



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002245



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002246



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002247



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002248



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002249



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002250



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002251



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002252



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002253



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002254



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002255



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002256



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002257



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002258



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002259



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002260



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002261



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002262



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002263



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002264



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002265



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002266



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002267



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002268



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002269



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002270



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002271



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002272



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002273



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002274



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002275



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002276



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002277



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002278



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002279



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002280



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002281



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002282



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002283



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002284



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002285



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002286



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002287



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002288



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002289



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002290



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002291



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002292



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002293



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002294



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002295



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002296



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002297



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002298



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002299



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002300



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002301



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002302



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002303



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002304



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002305



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002306



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002307



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002308



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002309



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002310



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002311



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002312



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002313



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002314



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002315



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002316



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002317



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002318



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002319



Message
 

 

 

  
 

From: (blw) l[EDbabels’crer-zt.com]

$9M: 2/8f2019 5:42:44 PM

(bio), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Admin Update?

Attachments: Babel 2019 Jan Activityxlsx

Here are the numbers for January, sorted.

 

  (b)(5)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Resteofii’AEQQQ________________________
orricei.,._______________(tutti..................:
Mobiiei (b)(6)_  
  

tbiflflfifimm
Washington or; E London E Canberra | San Francisco

    

The information transmitted mooning any artacnnzente is intended oniy for the person or annex to which it is addressed and may contain oneness
proprietary material. fin}! [3349541, Iotfansrniasbn, dissemination or other use of, or inking ofany action in rename upon, this i'rfonnanbn bypersons or
entities other (iron the intended remnant is proniniteo’, and aii sen/in an’sing therefrom is diaries/meal {ft/oz; roman/ed this in error; piease contact lire
sender and rioiet‘e tire mansion! fiorn any cornoutm no worrnanon may come from time! Street or one ofii‘s‘ summaries,

 

 

 

Emmi (W5), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 4:23 PM

To? (blisi E@babelstreet.com>
 

Subject: RE: Admin Update?

3’”?

(b)(6), (b)(7l(C)
NTCwCiyti Puoiiciy nyaiiaoie information orouo teaioi

us: customs it; oorrter erotection

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

From: (b)(6) l’EzibabelstreeLcomi
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 £1de PM
T9; (W5), (NWXC) lcbpdhsgow
 

 

Subject: RE: Admin Update?

i’ll need a little more time. is tomorrow an option?

l i
 

   

cite-common

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002320



llfiZl Freedprn Drive

Suite 1050

 

The infarmaiisn transmitted including any atracnmenis, i5 Intended mi}! for the parser? or awry in which if is addressed andmay wniain business
prapnerary materiai, Any review reirananrissmn, diasmmaiinn nr wider use 0f} an inning ni‘any amid": in red nae again, this infnrnzanen byparsnns nr
emf/es tanner man the intended rmrpieni is prafybirenf, and all flab/mi arising mereirnm is disc/aimed. ifynu received this in Eiifli} please canted the
sender and delete {ire material nun; any mmpufen This inflammation may came 5mm Babe/ dimer or me inf/E subsidizing,

 

 

 

Emmi {W5}, (b)(7)(C) fichpdhagew

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2:319 9:31 AM

Toé......................................(9)95) ébabeistreetnemza
 

Subject: RE: Admin Update?

Grades

(b)(6)s (b)(7)(C)
NTUCMQ Pdeiéeiy Ayaiiapie infermatipn araup genie)

emulflhfiuamm§ dnrder Preterden

(b)(7)(E) 15%

 

   

 

 

 

Proms; (b)(6) g5baneistree‘a‘:.cernj

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:25 AM

To? (W6), (HUNG) i‘icbpdhsgeya
 

Subject: Re: Admin Update?

1 shpuid have something for you teday.

 

 (b)(5) 
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 201%

Off? C6 i_.,,,/.,.,M,M§LMWW
Mabila 2%

|’

Fain"
    

Washingtdn EEC. i Lenddn E Canberra [ San Franciscp

 

   

 

Freda: (b)(6) abadfiggggy}

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 201g 4:57 PM

T6 (W8) ; 
subject: Admin Update?

CFBE—ZWfiEZ

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002321



 

 (we), (mane)
MYKEQNB Pubiéaéy Avaiifihfie infermmkm fimup {mm}

_.-.E.L&_£tmmms£§ fiaréaf Pratetfigm

(b)(7)(E) 3C}

 

 

CFBE—ZWfim

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002322



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002323



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002324



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002325



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002326



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002327



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002328



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002329



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002330



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002331



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002332



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002333



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002334



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002335



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002336



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002337



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002338



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002339



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002340



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002341



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002342



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002343



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002344



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002345



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002346



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002347



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002348



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002349



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002350



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002351



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002352



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002353



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002354



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002355



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002356



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002357



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002358



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002359



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002360



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002361



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002362



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002363



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002364



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002365



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002366



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002367



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002368



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002369



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002370



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002371



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002372



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002373



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002374



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002375



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002376



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002377



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002378



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002379



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002380



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002381



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002382



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002383



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002384



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002385



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002386



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002387



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002388



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002389



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002390



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002391



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002392



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002393



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002394



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002395



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002396



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002397



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002398



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002399



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002400



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002401



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002402



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002403



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002404



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002405



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002406



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002407



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002408



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002409



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002410



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002411



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002412



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002413



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002414



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002415



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002416



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002417



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002418



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002419



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002420



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002421



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002422



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002423



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002424



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002425



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002426



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002427



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002428



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002429



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002430



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002431



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002432



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002433



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002434



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002435



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002436



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002437



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002438



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002439



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002440



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002441



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002442



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002443



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002444



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002445



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002446



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002447



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002448



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002449



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002450



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002451



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002452



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002453



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002454



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002455



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002456



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002457



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002458



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002459



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002460



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002461



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002462



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002463



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002464



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002465



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002466



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002467



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002468



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002469



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002470



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002471



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002472



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002473



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002474



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002475



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002476



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002477



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002478



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002479



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002480



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002481



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002482



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002483



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002484



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002485



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002486



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002487



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002488



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002489



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002490



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002491



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002492



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002493



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002494



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002495



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002496



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002497



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002498



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002499



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002500



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002501



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002502



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002503



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002504



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002505



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002506



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002507



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002508



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002509



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002510



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002511



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002512



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002513



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002514



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002515



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002516



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002517



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002518



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002519



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002520



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002521



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002522



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002523



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002524



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002525



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002526



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002527



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002528



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002529



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002530



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002531



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002532



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002533



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002534



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002535



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002536



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002537



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002538



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002539



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002540



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002541



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002542



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002543



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002544



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002545



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002546



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002547



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002548



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002549



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002550



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002551



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002552



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002553



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002554



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002555



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002556



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002557



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002558



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002559



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002560



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002561



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002562



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002563



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002564



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002565



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002566



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002567



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002568



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002569



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002570



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002571



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002572



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002573



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002574



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002575



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002576



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002577



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002578



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002579



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002580



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002581



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002582



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002583



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002584



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002585



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002586



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002587



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002588



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002589



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002590



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002591



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002592



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002593



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002594



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002595



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002596



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002597



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002598



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002599



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002600



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002601



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002602



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002603



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002604



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002605



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002606



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002607



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002608



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002609



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002610



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002611



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002612



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002613



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002614



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002615



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002616



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002617



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002618



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002619



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002620



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002621



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002622



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002623



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002624



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002625



 

 
(W5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Mesaage
 

 

 

  

Fram: (b)(6) imbabelstreetxom]

Sent: 3/18i2i319 6:30:13 PM E

(bxe), (mane)
Subject: RE: Babe!

ThisSS great feedbaclémxe) {bwmf thank you for sharing

 

  (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedcm Drive

Suites: 1050

Reston VA 20190

 

Washington DC E Landen E Canberra I San Francisco:

7778 infarmaa’fan frangnfitzmj} [Manny any aftac/Hnmm, is intended anfy for the persan n," entity :0 which it is ain’drénsedandmay contain nufiixmss
prnpnnrary material. Any review infrangmflsmn, 0155827”nation 01* Other use? 01‘," or taking ofany away: in ref/Jame 51pm, this" 12*:farn7ai7'0n bypersons or
entities finer than me Mandad wraith/1t is gym/.ibifea’ and a}? fiabi/ff} mixing mm:flan; is {2955/31.’R-K?’ Ifynsj raisin/ed {big in enur, please canted the
sender and deieie :er nmmrin/ fin/n any :mumv 7313 infannafion may came from 3am} 51‘sz a: one caf [£5 gum'iafianfi;

 

 

 

Frami (W6): (b)(7)(C) @cbpflhfiagfiw
Eent: Manday, March 18, 2019 10:45 AM

TGE (bXG) l$13habe:lstreet..cnm>
 

Subject: FW: Babel

FYSA

 

 (we), (mane) 
NTémififl Pfibiiefiy Avaiiabfin infarmatian firnug {PASS}

U631 fis‘mmmg mania“ 9mmminn 

  (b)(7)(E) {£3 
 

 

 

 

Frcmé (We), (b)(7)(C)
Sent. Sunday, March 17, 2019 3:36 PM

T535 (W6), (b)(7)(C) Echnydhgx Emit»

Ccé (bXG): (b)(7)(C) Efigézpazimzmwfi (W6), (WWXC) m‘mzfimym
  

Subject: FW: Babei
 

 
 

(b)(7)( )   

CFBE-Zflmms
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(b)(7)(E)
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Meseage
 

 

 

Frem: “33(5) @babelstreetxom]
Sent: 3/11i2319 12553248 PM

To:

 (W6), (b)(7)(C)
 

Subject: RE: Kepler: eiiert

 
Let’s. chat about what 1...“... and t covered last week.

    

i believe I gave him most of what he needs to go back tc Not sure if Jerry was in town then.
ibis]. (bifiiici

   
 

  (b)(6)
11321 Freedbm Drive

Suite 1050

Resten, VA 20130

 

 

Mebiié (bjffi)
, ..............................................

Faye... ,-._(b.2@l_.- i  

 

Waghingten 13.63. E London E Canberra E 5am Francisco

Tire infbrrnez‘jon eansmitzeai ibrfucfing any effeer‘zmenm is intended mi}! fer the person er entity m which it is addressedandmay contain Manatee
prapnbfary material, Any review. Iefiansmissbn, mssen'zinazfon or other use of; or mfiing Ofeny 555011 in whence (were this mfonnaflen byyerscng or

enfiries Diner than {he Intended reap/En! 1'5 pmnibiteci and gill/531%): en‘s/Hg therefrnm i}; dike/aimed Kym! recefyetf this in errat; please meted the
sender end deiefe fine meterial finrn any mmpuler. The infennetian may some flan? fleece-f Street“ er ane affix? subsidiafieg.

 

 
FremE (mm), (bums) ecbmhsgw
fieebi‘yleedey1_Me.i:§b__1_11_Zfi_1i9;flfigemmmfi
Té (W6) @Haabeistreet.com>
 

Subject: Kapian effort
 

 (WGE’EWMC) reached out this morning. Where do we stand and when can we get back tegether?  
 

  (W6), (b)(7)(C)
WWwCNi} Pubiieiy Aeeé‘iebie infermetiee firmer} ewe;

U.S. fiestems 3: bereer bretectiee
.....................................

 

fiEZflWfiEO
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Message
 

 

 

 

 

   

From: E (b)(G) , L , @babelstreettom]

Sent: 8/9/2013 5:58:54 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Export resuits in spreadsheet

GK, next Friday sounds good.

l'ii follow up with an invite for a virtual work session to walk through the setup and requirements. Feel free to

share that with anyone interested in joining.

We can aiso discuss me coming out to your location if there‘s enough interested foiks out there with space

and time to snare.

Ta ke ca re,

 

 (W5)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restor..-3ZA.2€31§ifl

Office

  

    
 

  

Washington no E London E {Zenberre | San Francisco

 

 

 

 

  

tremzi (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) irecbpehsgevs
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 2:28 PM

TcE (b)(G) @_b§b_ei§treet.cern>
(‘2 (01(5), (b)(7)(C) beepinhsgevs
Subject: RE: Export results in spreadsheet

toolkit?)..........i

i am on herein Harpers terry so E am free from teeehing eii day next Friday the 15th. i am sure there are some others

who wouiti iike to arise do this for researeh eurboses.

...........................................

,

k7:
 

é.
)

A

U
"
v A

0
3
v A

U
'
v A -~

l
V

C‘
)
V

Frflmi”'rrrm‘uarrvw‘u1“‘r'ma(‘1'brl)a§g)wy“wwW‘mws‘u'riwavuwgl@b3bEE Sti’e8t.CGm>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2019 2:24 PM 7

Te (b)(BL (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.goy>
Cr: (b)(fi), (b)(7)(C) @cbbdhsgow
Subject: Re: Export results in spreadsheet

 

 

 

  

CFBE—ZWEE1
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  
 

Sorry fer the late resperise. i was out fer a few days and this got buried irr rny inhox,

 

  lfi understand your deestien cerreetiy, then yes (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) ,l would be more than happy to help set that up. As for

expertihg the date, there are a few restrictions from the date sources but if l can get e better idea of what

exactiy you went to expert and hew that would leek iike, l cart see if we can find a soiutioh:

 
 

 

What does your schedule ioek iike next week?

Ta ke ca re,

 

 (b)(Gi
11921 Freedom Drive
 

  

Suite 1050

Rem“AMAJQELQQ...................,
Officet .._._._.-._._.t'22(_§t
Mpbilehil (b)(6)

Fat (b)(5) l
 

wwrr.meetsts‘eetmm

Weshingten D (I. i London 1 Canberra I flare Francisco

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

Frerré (b)(fi), (b)(7}(C) ii>

Sent: Wednesday, Juiy 24, 2019 8:41 PM

T95 (b)(G) ibabeistreet.com>

Crag (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ifiicbpdhsgov>
Subject: Expert resultsIn spreadsheet

Hey (b)(5)

Are we guys working on a way te expert results in to a seerehehie excei er csy irr (b)(7)(E)
  

  
(b)(7)(E)
 

 (b)(5), (b)(7)(C)
 

CFBE—ZWEEZ
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4, (b)(7)(E)
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From E (b)(B) l@babelstreet.com]
Sent: 1/22/‘2319 3:52:51 PM

T“ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: ATS—Global

Thank you

 

  (b)(G)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restore, VA 20190

it“? (b)(6) i
Fax (EMS)
wank?
Washington D.C “iLondon | Canberra | San Francisco

 

   

 

 

The information transmitted, inoiuding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and ali liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and deiete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

 
 

 

 

Front (bits) (b)(7)(C) i@chp.dhs.gov>

gent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1353:2227 AM

Tot (b)(S) ’
 

Subject: ATS»Giobal

«I ATSwG is a government~ott~the sheif (COTS), real~time passenger screening system.

- ATE-C provides CBP and prospective partners with a piatform on which to share best practices on the use of

trayeier data and uitirnateiy to coiiahorate on risk—assessment methodoiogies and passenger targeting ruies.

o The ATS—G appiication processes internationai fiight and trayeier data to eyaiuate passengers and crewmemhers

prior to arriyai or departure.

 

 (b)(6). (bums)
 

hittfdii‘rip Pupiiciy Ayaiiaeie intermation droup taste}

tiSi customs e Border Errata-artiste

.-.”-.-.-._.-._._._._._._._................a

CFBE—ZWEM

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002633



Message
 

 

 

  

Frem: (b)(sl @babelstreetxom]

Sent: i 11251201? 5'19‘35 PM

T”: (b)(GL (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE;L______(p)(§)_:ha$ sent you a document from Babei Street

104;l

 

 (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

  

 

Washington DC. E London 1 Canberra I San Francisco

The information transmitted, Induatng any attachments, is intended on}? for fine person or entity to which it is adoresseo’andmay contain business
propfietary material Any review, Ietransmisstm, cfis-seminatian or other use of; or taking ofany amen in retianre 1400/31. £an Information bypersons or
entities timer man tire intended reap/”ant is: prohibited and aii fiabi’iiy arising therefrom is triads/kneel Ifyau received tiris In 69fo]; please canted the
sender and deiete tire meren'ai nan: any computer; 7771‘s infonrratien may come freer fiabei sneer er one ofits subsets/res.

 

 

 

Frerri (We), (WV/Wt teams
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:19 PM

To: F; (b)(S) Pbebeistreetsomra
 

t....................................................

Subject: RE: (b)(G) has sent you a (testament from Babel Street
   

Yupgot it

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)   
Nttlveiim Peniisty itseiiaeie tritarrrtation {tramp resist

it s a" seems a Barrier eretestien 

 (b)(7)(E) it?  
 

 

 

Fromt (b)(G) it“?patientstreetxorrit

Sent: Friday, ianuary 25, 2019 12:15 PM

Test (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g/xst\\\g<>v>
 

FYSA

 

(b)(G)   
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1650

Reston, VA 20190

seat (b)(6)

CFBE—ZWMS
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Washington DC. E London E Canberra [ San Francisco

fire infarnreiion transmitted} including any armaments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is riddle-wed ‘ no’may cones/n business
prnpneran/ maferiai Any review; reiransmi‘ssmn, dissemination or other use of," or fairing ofarrj/ action in reliance open, this information bypersons or
entities other than tire kneaded racpient is prohibited anti aii fieni/iiy an'sinp marathon? is wsoieirnetr’. ifyon remit/err this in errni; pisses camped the
sender ariar delete tire materiei fin/n any computer: nus intermission may some from Babe! Street or one ofits sweeteners.

 

From: Sent by Babei Street on behalf 0%

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2919 12:15 PM

Tot (5 (5) h saristrata-2:473:21>
saereeri (b)(S) has sent you a document from Babel Street:

 

 

 
 

(b)(7)(

 

  
 

3y choking on tire tints shove, you are agreeing to the toiipwinp eisciairrrer: Ati information provided by ifiatiei

Street was derived from pu‘oticly avaiiabie data sources and may contain sensitive or titersor‘iaiiy identifiapie information

{Pit}. Sabei Street expresses no representations, warranties. opinions. or assurances on the truth or accuracy of the

matters asserted in the pasta, Recipient is soieiy responsioie tor, and snail review. the content provided in the manner

Recipient deems appropriate and consistent with apptioa‘oie iew. Use of the information provided may aiso be subject to

introperty data providers terms of use regarding; content and storage. iiiease see data provider’s site for spepi‘tic terms

 CFBE—ZWMG
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caf use. Rec-mien: is respnnsibie fair any and all liability arising from iis use of the in‘i‘carrrsetlcn supniiei‘i and any and all

denisions made in cermeciinn with such li‘ifcirmeiinn. This reportiinfm‘meilnn is previderi subject in the annliwbie iiinbei

X subscription terms and may not be recircuizzneci~ if you have received this distribution in error, (in net keep, use,

flisciose, nr cam it; notify the sender immedisieiy and rieiete it“

 

Rngerdsg

Bane! Street Hens Essen
heipaissir@imbeistreetnem

‘ {inbnneistreetcmn

 fiE—ZWM?
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Message
 
 

 

 

 

From: l (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 5@cbp.dhs.gov]

Sent: . 55/29/2019 2:44:19 PM .

T01 (b)(G) @babelstreet.com]
Subject: Re: Babel at DOS

Cool man. Will fill you in during our trip

Sent from my iPhone

 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 8:41 AME (b)(S) @nabeietree‘i: {3-an» wrote:
 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7 (E)

  
 

 

Senior Solutions Specialist Federal Civil

Babel Street

  

wwwimbel esteem

Washington DC. / London / Canberra /San Francisco

 

Safe Travels,

 

(b)(fi)
Director, Border & Vetting Programs

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Offic (b)(6)Fax:

WWWbabel arrea:mm

Washington DC. i London I Canberra I San Francisco

 

 

  
 

CFBE—ZW%8
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The infarmaéion irensmfiz‘m inciacfing any elixir/nerve} is ihiended only far {he parser: ar enéiiy {a which it is addreesea’andmay
Germain business prapriez‘ary material Any res/riser, retransmissian, a’issemrhaiian er ether 1153 a): or taking afany aclr‘an m refiance
upon, this infbrmeeen bypawns 0r enlitiee amer Efren the intended rewiaienr is graniaiteafi end all liability arising merefirem is:
meceimieri ffyeu received Kiwis if? ermr, please canted we sender end delete the meteaei fiem any tempera: Wis Infermerim may
come {mm Barrie} Sireez‘ 0r me ofits sabsm'iaries,

CFBE—ZW%9
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Message
 

 

 

 

  

From: (b)(G) Hbabelstreetxom]

Sent: 3/261’2319 2:24:26 PM ;

(bile), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Your peeps at Mitre

0k, got it, thx again.

 

 

 

 l

 

 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Restart, VA 20190

foioe: (b)(6)E
Mobilie

 

   

 

Washington DC‘E London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, irioiuding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary material. Arty review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and deiete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

  

 

 

mar" (bile), (b)(7)(C) reassess
East: Tuesday, March 26, 2033 8:32:18 AM

Te (b)(6)
 

Subject: RE: Your peeps at Mitre

Long story but they were paid to do a Frost of tioncept on SW! "they chose buffalo and named your tool.

 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
tieriior Adviser

NTCufii‘it) itaoiicty Ayaiiaole information Grotto {Pate}?

LiS eastores at seeder eroteerian
......................................

 

 

 

From"; (b)(G) §@babelstreet.comi

Seat: Tuesday, March 26 2019 9:02 AM

re (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) §@cbp.dhs.gov>
 

Subject: Re: Your peeps at Mitre

Got it, thx for sharing.

REZWZEO
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Not sure i get the part about how MITRE intersects with our current work.

 

  (b)(5)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Reston. VA 20190

Office:

Maia (b)(Gl
Faxzi (b)(6)_..-

 

   

 

Washington D.C i London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transmitted, inciuoing any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain business proprietary materiai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited, and aii liahiiity arising therefrom is disclaimed. if you received this in error, piease
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or
one of its subsidiaries.

 

  awesome

Sent; Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:46:13 AM

To: Mohamed EiHamaiawy

Subject: RE: Your peeps at Mitre

 

 

)()(7)(   
 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
6am"tor ttdyisorEgg

 

....................................

 

 

 

em; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 8:45 AM

To: (bile) itefihatseistreetamm>
 

Subject: FW: Your peeps at Mitre

 

The format Finai Report will inciurte documenting how to use Babel Streeti (b)(7)(E)
(best practices, identified gaps, iessons teamed, and recommendations) and resuits for the prootwot—concept.

 

  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

REZWZBW
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ISenim‘ Mariam

 

Emmi (b)(s} (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 8:42 AM

Tofi (b)(fi} §§E6aabeistregtmm>
Subject: Your peeps at Mitre

(b)(7)(E)

 

  
 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Swim Aavmm

NTCRCND Publiaéy Avaifiabfie infarmatim Grmup {PASS}

6S Cusmms 3; Emmy Pmtemim
.....................................

CEBE-ZWEE
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Message
 

 

 

 

  
 

WF. 5 (W6) 3rom. . .@babelstreet.com]

Sent: 9/5/2019 9:19:38 PM

b 6 b 7 C
Subject: RE: Babel Street — Feedback

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
 

(7)(E)   
 

 

  (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

Fax}

 

Washington D.C. I London E Canberra [ San Francisco

The infarmatian transmitted Including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to WfiIC/i it is addressed andmay contain business
proprietary material Any review, retransniissinn, dissemination 0r other use of; tar tak/ng nfany schism in reliance upan, this infomiation 15?y persbns 0r
entities other than the intended recto/rant is gran/hirer]; and all liebitty arising therefl'am is Misc/armed. Ifyou received (his in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer: this Infarmat'jon may come from Babel Street or one ofits subsidiaries,

 

 

 

 

   

 

Emmi (W8), (b)(7)(C) anabpahsgow
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 3:20 PM

. Toi (bite), (b)(7)(C) ecbpuhagow; (b)(6)
___________£9.55?)____________@babelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Babel Street - Feedback

LEEWE me aitme

 

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)   
see Pubiicly Avaiiabie infermatien fireup {PAim

mitt. £3 stems Emitter Pretectien

(We), (b)(7)(C) i3}

 

 

   

 

From; (b)(a), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursdav, September 5, 2019 3:18 PM _

Toi (b)(GL (b)(7)(C) is???stezsiizsasee> b 6
(biifi) iflbabeistreet‘mm> ( )( )

Subject: RE: Babel Street ~ Feedback

 

 

   

eezemaemnas

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20231206-4th-Interim-Production 002642



i make yeu guys fool: geeoeeooeooddddd with suc:cess steries

  
 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

   

You should see the:{In Wishist they (Avengers) are working on for me @2‘

Talking about needlng thingsj (b)(7)(E)

(W6), (b)(7)(C)

rmm: (b)(S) (b)(7)(C) hi3}.1st}:.....sew
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:12 PM

To_________________________ (b)(fi), (5X7KC) Tflcismihssew; (b)(fi)

(W3) ‘lflbabellstreettme‘»
 

Subject: RE: Babel Street — Feedback

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
 

NTC{3N1} Publish; Available lnfarmatien {Ereugzi {Patti}

US {lusturris Xe Eerder Freteetian

(b)(7)(E) lit?)

 

 

 

 

From:E (W6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:09 PM

To (b)(6} 3&7?bebeletreeizxxam>

cc (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) it‘ cii515s6>  
Subject: RE: Babel Street ~ Feedback

 

  (b)(6)
 

 

(b)(7)(E  
 

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)   
 

 

 

 

Fron'i (b)(G) 55:23babeistreeteerrz>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:54 PM

Tel; (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ltéteeedhseow

CG? (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) lids?

 

 

Subject: RE. Babel Street Feedback

 

H”
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)    
 

(b)(7)(E)  
 

REZWMW
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Happy ta chat as well to eaver this and see if we’ve thought some more about me coming out to visit you all eut there.

Take care,

 

  (b)(6)
 

11921 Freedem Drive

Suite 1050

 

Washington DC Emlflghddn l Canberra | San Francisco

fire fnfomraaon transmitted, lbs/acting any attachments, is intended only for the person or shifty [a whim it is addressed and may {WEI/7 busthms
proprietary mammal any review, retransmismm, desemmazrm er ether use {2f} 0r Zakmg afar/1y 5mm in reliance upon, #7:}: infer/name fly partisans air
entities attire/r than me mrerrded maria/“rt is prehiésrmd and all" disability arising mammary? is {reclaimed [from retreived #213 It: arm: please meta/ct the
sender and delete the material item any eta/riparian This mfarmaiim may came mam keel Street Or we affix subsidiades,

 

 

 

 

Framl (blls): (b)(7)(C) kimtim‘dhseew
Sent: Thursday, September 05,, 2019 10:45 AM

Tel (b)(5) l1}isstseistreetmerri2»
Cszl (M05). (b)(7)(C) l’éfietzmil‘ts‘eeaa
 

Subject: RE: Babel Street » Feedback

(b)(6)
, Starry i didn’t get back earlier. L (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

 

   
 

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)   
 

 

 

 

Framl (b)(G) :52? behelstreet,can":a

Sent: Monday} August 26, 2019 1:57 PM

Tel~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Eel) medias ems»

Cci (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ” ‘ sitlt‘il’lflmfflvzr

 

 

Subject: Babel Street ~ Feedback

 

Hi (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

I wanted ta thank yau again fer the feedback and our discussion during our work session.

 

 

  
 

We also discussed fer me to come spend some time with you and the team at Harper‘s Ferry so if that’s still can, please

let me know what kind at timeframe are we considering for that.

fiE—ZWMMS
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Please let me know if l’ve missed anything from the open items we covered and don’t hesitate to reach out should you

have any other uuestiens‘

You take care,

 

  iii

 

 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1.050

 

 

Washington [22.91; | London E Canberra I San Francisco

the information transmitted, Ihciuding any attachments, is intended omit! for the person or entity to which it is addrfisedandmay {ordain brisrhess
pmp/ietary materiat Kira! review, retnmsmtsslon, atlaseminaflon or other use 013 or taking; rafam/ awn": in reliance upon, this information bypersons 01'
ddtitié$ other dram the intended reverent is :Jrotte‘taii‘ed and all illtbifity artistry thereftom is Wee/aimed Hyde received the :27 error, piease reflect the
sender and detain the matan’af {iv/n any seawater. 7M5 inforrrzaao/r may some fram Babel Street or one offrs subsidiaries.

REZWMW
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Message
 

 

 

  
 

From: (him) @babelstreet.com]
Sent: 9/17/2019 7:25:45 PM

W (b)(s)! (b)(7)(C)
Subject: R; (bx-(XE)
 

 

(b)(7)(
  

 

 

 (b)(5)
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

Washington DC. I London E Canberra [ San Francisco

 
 

 

 

 

Fromi (b)(fi), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 3:07 PM

T6; (b)(6) @babeistreet.com>

”we“? (b)(7)(E)
 

 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
NTiZFCND Pubiiely Awaiiehie intermetien fireup geese)

Exits“ Costume & Bertier eretectien

   

fiE—ZWMEW
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Message
 

 

 

 
 

From: i (b)(fi) I@babelstreet.com]

Sent: 10/11/2019 1:28:49 PM |

To: I

Subject: Rei'_'.'_'.'_'.'_'.'_'.'.'.'.'.LXEiEiKE'}:LIZ-:3 I

HMWHWKC)
 

 
(b)(7)(E)

 
 

Please let me know if you or your colleagues would want to go over this some more.

Ta ke ca re,

 

  (b)(G)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

 

wwwhabeistreetcom

Washington D.C. I London I Canberra I San Francisco

 

 

 

 

 

From:I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ICgDassociates.cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:39 AM

To; (b}(6) §@babelstreet.com>
Cc:I (bye), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: REif:L:fLTLTLTLEXiiiEéfflffifilffj
 

  
im at my desk today, this number is best (b)(6)

 

eezomoomeis
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Fromi: (b)(G) 5{it}?haizieistreet.coma
Sent: Friday, Gctoher 11, 2019 8:38 AM
 

 

 

 

Togi (b)(fi), (b)(7)(C) @associatescbodhsgow

Cor; (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) @chpdhsgow
Subject: Reti (b)(7)(E)

 

  
Hi (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)
 

Can i get your phone number again piease‘

ithink the one heiow is missing a digit.

Take care

 

 M i   
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050
Region, VA 20190
Officei , (we) 1

  

wumsioescem
Washington DC. | London I Canberra I San Francisco

The information transmitted, inciuding any attachments, is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is

addressed and may contain business proprietary materiai. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or

taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is

prohibited, and all liabiiity arising therefrom is disciaimed. lf you received this in error, piease contact the sender and

deiete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

 

 

 

 

Fromi..............,......i911§izl§1i7xc) fitassociatesxbodhsaow

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:28 PM

Toi (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: n2zif:11“.iiiifiifléifffii
 

Can you have him caii (bite). (b)(7)(C) don’t. have a desk phone
   

CFBE—ZWXIBMQ
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Message
 

From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)  
 

 

  
 

 

Sent: 119/2020 7'16'13 PM

T‘” (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CC: (b)(S) @babelstreeteom]
Subject: RE: INFO PAU VTC 2001 Babel Street

Ail good

 

 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
 

NTQCND Piiiilitiy Ayaiiahie information {ironn (ease)

it s C sstnms Border troteetion
 

   
 

 

 

 
 

(b)(fi); (b)(7)(C) E)

Frarri (W6), (b)(7)(C) bcbpdhsgow
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:15 PM

Toi (WW (b)(7)(C) Ecbpdhsgow
CCIi (b)(6) @babelstreet.com>
 

Subject: RE: INFO PAU VTC 2001 Babel Street

 

 

 

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:38 AM
   Toi________________________(HELL?

. at: str‘eettonw

Subject: RE: INFO PAU VTC 2001 Babel Street

 

  (b)(Gii (b)(7)(C)
 

Here are the accounts for next week...

 

 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 
 

eezomeomeer
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(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

  
 

 

 (Qb)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NTC~CNE Publicly Available information Group {earn}

U‘S. Customs 8t norder Protection

(bite). (b)(7)(C) is}
L.................................

 

 

 

 

From: l.-.-._._,._._._._.i.i?).i§_).a.ll9X7)(C) l'acbpunseaw
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 8:48 AM

Tol (We), (b)(7)(C) l’c’zicho.dhs.eov>
 

Subject: INFO PAU VTC 2001 Babel Street

 

Good Morning (b)(S), (b)(7)(C)
   

Happy New Year!  

  Attached is the list for the next PAU class that starts on Monday (b)(6) lesson is scheduled for the afternoon of
1/13 so hopefully there’s enough time. My apologies for the delay but with the holidays, it’s been a challenge
chasing this down and as you’ll see, I still have a few blanks to fill.

 

Please let me know if any additional information is needed. I will continue to work on this list.

 

 (bile), (b)(7)(C)   

REZWXIBW
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Message

From: (b)(e) fiDbabelstreet.com]
  

   
 

   

Sent: 1/4/2019 5:04:24 PM

T“ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: BabelU

Done

 

  (b)(S)
 

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

 

       
Mot;

Fax:iL_    

The information transmitted} including any attachments, is Intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed andmay Genie/n business
prnprietery meterieA Any review, retrensmissinn, d/Sse/ninatian 0r other use of; or taking 01‘any action in ref/ante? tine/2, this informetitin t7y persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, end all i/ehi/ity enemy thereiram is disc/aimed. Ifyot/ received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material than? any computer; This infnrniatian may came from Babel Street or me «of/ts SUbS/(fia/TES.

 

 

 

Frcm':E (b)(fi), (b)(7)(C) 5

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 11:48 AM

T0:l (b)(E) l@ babelstreet.com>
 

Subject: BabelU

 

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
 

 

 

  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 

WTflCNi} Puhl‘iely huailehle intermutlun Gruup ewe}

law“ Custums 3e. Burder Pretectien

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Elli}

fiEZflmfiWmQ
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